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25 March 2015 

Mr Mark Olson 
Branch Secretary 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation, Western Australian Branch 
260 Pier Street 
PERTH WA 6000  

Dear Mr Olson 

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation Western Australian Branch Financial 
Reports for the year ended 30 June 2012 and 2013 - [FR2012/260 & FR2013/163] 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial reports for the years ended 30 June 2012 and 2013 of the 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation Western Australian Branch (the Branch).  These 
financial reports were initially lodged with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) on the 17 December 
2013. 

Continuous correspondence has occurred between the Branch, the Branch’s audit firm, Maxim 
Hall Chadwick, and FWC prior and since these initial lodgements.  Based on this correspondence 
amended financial reports have been provided to FWC on the 22 September 2014, 24 October 
2014, 19 December 2014 and the 25 March 2015.      

The financial report has now been filed.  You are not required to take any further action in respect 
of the above mentioned reports lodged.   

Please note that there are no implications from the filing of these financial reports on the decision 
by the General Manager of the FWC to commence proceedings in the Federal Court of Australia 
in relation to her findings following the recently concluded investigation into the Branch.  

Reporting Requirements 

On the FWC website a number of factsheets in relation to the financial reporting process and 
associated timelines are available.  The most recent copy of the Reporting Guidelines and a 
model set of financial statements can also be found.  The FWC recommends reporting units use 
this model as it will assist in ensuring compliance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 

Act 2009 (RO Act), the s.253 Reporting Guidelines and the Australian Accounting Standards.  
Access to this information may be obtained via this link. 

Should you wish to discuss the matters raised in this letter, or if you require further information on 
the financial reporting requirements of the RO Act, I may be contact on (03) 8661 7886 or via 
email at joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Joanne Fenwick 
Financial Reporting Specialist 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/compliance-governance/financial-reporting
mailto:joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au
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s.268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 RECEIVED 'It> 

CERTIFICATE BY PRESCRIBED DESIGNATED OFFICER 

Certificate for the period ended 30 June 2012 

I Mark Olson being the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing & Midwifery Fe era 1on 
(Western Australian Branch) certify: 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report for the Australian 
Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) for the period ended 30 June 2012 
referred to in s.268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and 

• that the full report was provided to members of the reporting unit on 4 March 2015; 
and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the committee of management of 
the reporting unit on 20 March 2015 in accordance with s.266 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Name of prescribed designated officer: 

Mark Olson 

Title of prescribed designated officer: Branch Secretary 

Dated: 20 March 2015 
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MAXIMAUDIT~, 
HALL CHADWICK 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION WA BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 
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Mo>:im Audit Hall Chadwick 
255 Her Street, Subioco, WA 6006 
PO So~ 6217 Subiaco East, WA 6006 
T: +61 8 9<189 2555 
F: +61 8 9489 2556 
E: info@moximgroup.com.ou 
maximgroup.com.ou 

~lSI YOUR POTENTIAL 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch (the Branch) 
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2012, the statement of comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory infot'mation, and statement by the members of the Council. 

Council's Responsibility for tbe Financial Report 
The Council of the Branch is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
accordance with Australian Acrounting Standards (including Australian Accounting fnterpretations) and Part 3 of 
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Council determines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financiaJ report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the ~inancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's prepar-<ttion of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting polices 1.1sed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(i) S254 of the Pair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 states HAs soon as. practicable after the end of 
each financial year, the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating report to be 
prepared in relation to the financial year." 

There has been significant delay in preparing the operating report and financial repott of the Australian 
Nursing Federation WA Branch. 

(ii) S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of receipts and 
expenditure of the Branch shalt be presented to the Branch Council at least once per year." 

This section has not been complied with. 

Mo•irr• h..dil.I!Jl.,'\1 .3·45027ltrnl5 
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ln our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the general 
purpose financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch, as at 30 June 2012 and for the year then 
ended, is prepared fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) and the req~1irements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 to the RO Act. 

Signed at ,( tL this 7 .:, _., 

,· ;( :::: ... ,...,.'-- ,0 . ~ 
Maxim Audit 
Chartel'ed Accountants 

~ark Lester 

·''' , I 

day of lj:. (tu~Ol5. 
I 

J 
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AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2012 2011 
Note $ $ 

Revenue 

Capitation fees 374,729 332,513 

Membership fees 172,794 210,329 

Expenses 

Subscription fees 3,554 

Capitation fees 374,729 332,513 

Services fees 9,426 8,779 

Current year surplus before income tax (2) 159,814 201,550 

Income tax expense 

Net current year surplus !59.814 201.550 

Otber comprehensive income after income tax: 

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - ---- - ---

Total comprehensive income for tbe year J5.2J.l4 201 .. 550 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the Branch 1).2.._814 fQl.llQ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF FINANClAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE2012 

2012 2011 
Note $ $ 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents (3) 
Accounts receivable and other debtors (4) 1,034,672 874,858 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,034,672 874,858 

TOTAL ASSETS l.Q34.672 874.85_8 

LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LlABILITlES 

NET ASSETS lJl~ 874.858 

EQUITY 
Retained surplus ,UU4.672 874,858 
TOTAL EQUITY 1,034,612 = 814 858. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES fN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

Balance at 1 July 2011 
Net surplus for the year attributable to members of the Branch 
Balance at 30 June 2012 

Balance at 1 July 2010 
Net surplus for the year attributable to members of the Branch 
Balance at 30 June 2011 

Retained Surplus 
$ 

874,858 
159,814 

1.034.672 

673,308 
201,550 
874.858 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements, 
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Total 
$ 

874,858 
159,814 

1.034..612 

673,308 
201.550 
874.858 



AUSTRALIAN NURSrNG FEDERA T[ON 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
CASH E'"LOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Bank charges 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM JNVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of investments 
Purchase of property plant & equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACflVITIES 
Payment of borrowings 
Proceeds from Branch loan 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net decrease in ca.sh held 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 

Note 

(6) 

(3) 

2012 
$ 

------

----

Page 6 

2011 
$ 

-
--~ ---

-
~~-~.··-= 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers Perth. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 
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The financial statements cover the Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) as an individual entity. 
Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) is a branch incorporated under the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies 

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations, and Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009. 

The Branch is a not- for -profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in 
financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis. The financial statements are based on 
historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets. 
financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded 
to the nearest dollar. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 201
h February 2015 by the members of the Council. 

(a) Income tax 

Income of the Branch is exempt from income tax by virtue of Division 50 Section 50-15 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. 

Receivables and pay abies are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of 
GST recoverable from or payable to, the A TO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis, The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from or payable to, the A TO are presented as operating cash flows 
included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSfNG FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(c) lmpairrnent of assets 
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At each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 
The assessment will consider both external and internal sources of information. If such an indication exists, an 
impairment test is can·ied out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher 
of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess ofthe 
asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is immediately recognised in profit or loss. 

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate 
net cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic 
benefits, vaJue in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the 
revaluation surplus for that class of asset. 

(d) Accounts Payable and Other Payable 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the Branch during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is 
recognised as a current liability with the amounts nonnally paid within 30 days of recognition ofthe liability. 

(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at bank which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value. 

(f) Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as 
revenue are net of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets. 

Members' subscription revenue is recognised on an accrual basis. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax ( GST). 

The main function of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) is to receive from the 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers, Perth, capitation fees and other amounts shown 
above and to pay such amounts to Federdl Office. 

(g) Comparative Figures 

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in 
presentation for the current financial year. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies -continued 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates and judgments 
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The committee evaluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical 
knowledge and best available current infonnation. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events 
and are based on current trends and economic data. obtained both externally and within the Branch. 

Key Estimates -Impairment 

The Branch assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluation of conditions and events 
specific to the Branch that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant 'assets 
are reassessed using value-in-use calculations which incorporate various key assumptions. 

(i) Financial Instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch commits itself to 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted), 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the instr·ument is 
classified "at f11ir value through profit or loss'', in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss 
immediately. 

Classification OJ'ld subsequent measurement 

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to 
detennine fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at 
initial recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any cumulative 
amortisation of the difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount calculated using the 
effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and 
is equivalent to the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees, transaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the 
contractual tenn) of the financial instrument to the net canying amount of the financial asset or financial 
liability. Revisions to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying amount with 
a consequential recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in 
profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSrNG FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED30JUNE2012 

1. Statement ofsignificant accounting policies- continued 

(i) Financial [nstruments- continued 

Impairment 
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At the end of each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
asset has been impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event") that has occurred, which has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset(s). 

In the case of financial assets carried at amortised cost, loss events may include indications that the debtors is 
experiencing signiftcant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, 
indications that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with defaults. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans and receivables), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of financial assets impaired by credit losses. After having taken all possible 
measures of recovery, if the management establishes that the carrying amount cannot be recovered by any 
means, at that point the writing off amounts are charged to the allowance account or the carrying amount of 
impaired financial assets is reduced directly if no impairment amount was previously recognised in the 
allowance accounts. 

When the terms of financial assets that would otherwise have been past due or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such financial assets by taking into account the original terms as if 
the terms have not been renegotiated so that the Joss events that have occurred are duly considered. 

Derecognition 

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is 
transferred to another party, whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the 
risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations 
are discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability 
extinguished or transferred to another pruty and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of 
non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

U) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 

The AASB has issued a number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
mandatory application dates for future reporting periods, some of which are relevant to the Branch. The Branch 
has decided not to early adopt any of the new and amended pronouncements. The Branch's assessment ofthe 
new and amended pronouncements that are relevant to the Branch but applicable in future reporting periods is 
set out below: 

- AASB 9: Financial [nstruments (December 2010) and AASB 2010-7: Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 2010) (applicable for annual reporting periods 
commencing on or after I January 2013). 

These Standards are applicable retrospectively and include revised requirements for the classification 
and measurement of financial instruments, as well as recognition and derecognition requirements for 
financial instruments. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

G) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods -continued 

The key changes made to accounting requirements include: 
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- simplifYing the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those 
caLTied at fair value; 

-simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives; 

removing the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets; 

- removing the requirements to separate and fair value embedded derivatives for financial 
assets carried at amortised cost; 

- allowing an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on 
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in otber comprehensive income. 
Dividends in respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in 
profit or loss and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of tbe instrument; 

- requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is a change in an entity's business 
model as they are initially classified based on: 

(a) the objective of the entity's business model for managing the fmancial assets; and 
(b) the characteristics of the contractual cash flows; and 

requiring an entity that chooses to meas\Lre a financial liability at fair value to present the 
portion of the change in its fair value due to changes in the entity's own credit risk in other 
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accounting mismatch, If such a 
mismatch would be created or enlarged, the entity is required to present all changes in fair 
value (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liability) in profit or loss. 

The Branch has not yet been able to reasonably estimate the impact of these pronouncements 
on its financial statements. 

AASB 1053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASB 2010--2: 
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements 
[AASB l, 2, 3, 5, 7, 8, 101, 102, 107, 108, 110, Ill, 112, 116, t 17, I 19, 121, 123, 124, 127, 128, 131, 
133, 134, 136, 137, 138, 140, 141, 1050 & 1052 and Interpretations 2, 4, 5, 15, 17. 127, 129 & 1052] 
(applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 20 13). 

AASB 1053 establishes a revised differential financial reporting framework consisting of two tiers of 
financial reporting requirements for those entities preparing general purpose financial statements: 

-Tier l: Australian Accounting Standards; and 
-Tier 2~ Australian Accounting Standards- Reduced Disclosure Requirements 

Tier 2 of the framework comprises the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of Tier 
I, but contains significantly fewer disclosure requirements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(j) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods - continued 
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Since the Branch is a not-for-profit private sector entity, it qualifies for the reduced disclosure 
requirements for Tier 2 entities. It is anticipated that the Branch will take advantage of Tier 2 reporting 
at a later date. 

- AASB 2011-9: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Presentation of Items of Other 
Comprehensive Income (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after I July 20 12). 

The main change arising from this Standard is the requirement for entities to group items presented in 
other comprehensive income (OCI) on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassiflable to profit 
or loss subsequently. 

This Standard affects presentation only and is therefore not expected to significantly impact the Branch. 

2. Surplus for the year 

(a) Revenue and Other Income 

Sales revenue: 
Members' subscriptions 

Other revenue: 
Other income 
Donations and grants 
Received from Australian Nursing Federation 
Industrial Union of Workers, Perth- Capitation fees 
Total revenue 

(b) Other expenses from ordinary activities 

Paid to Australian Nursing Federation 
lndustrial Union ofWorkers, Perth: 

Management fees 
Audit fees 
Legal costs 
Donations and grants 
Conferences and meeting expenses 
Fees/ allowances- meeting and conferences 

Paid to Federal Office: 
Capitation fees 
Service fees 
Subscription fees 

Paid to Bank West: 
W A Branch bank charges 

Total other expenses from ordinary operating activities 

2012 
$ 

172,794 

374,729 
?47.523 

2012 
$ 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 

---·-

2011 
$ 

210,329 

332.513 
l12..W 

2011 
$ 

332,513 
8,779 

----- -



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2. Surplus for the year~ continued 
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With effect on 1 July 2006, all expenses except for capitation fees are incun-ed and paid by the Union. No 
service fee had been charged to the Branch. 

Capitation fees are paid to the Federal Office of the Australian Nursing Federation, which are disclosed as an 
expense in the Income Statement. These fees are determined by the Federal Office. 

The Federal Office of the Australian Nursing Federation requests that the branches, including the West 
Australian Branch, contribute towards various operating activities. These contributions are disclosed as an 
expense in the Statement of Income Statement. These fees are determined by the Federal Office. 

3. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank 

2012 
$ 

2011 
$ 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. 

4. Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors 

CURRENT 
Receivable from related party; 
Loan~ Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth (unsecured) 

5. Financial support 

2012 
$ 

1,034.672 

2011 
$ 

- 874.858 

The Union has agreed by a resolution of Council to provide financial support to the Branch so that it may meet 
its debts as and when they fall due. 

6. Cash flow statement 

Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with 
net current year surplus after income tax 

Net current year surplus after income tax 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable and other debtors 

2012 
$ 

159,814 

(159,814) 

2011 
$ 

201,550 

(201.550) 
-----

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSfNG FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FrNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

7. Information to be provided to Members or General Manager 
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In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention of 
members is drawn to the provisions of Sub-Sections ( 1 ), (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read as follows: 

(I) A member of a reporting unit, or a General Manager, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the 
application; 

(2) The application must be made in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the infonnation is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application is 
given to the reporting unit; and 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection ( 1). 

8. Financial Risk Management 

The Branch's financial instruments consist mainly of accounts receivable: 

Financial assets 

Accounts receivables and other debtors 
Total financial assets 

(a) Financial Risk Management Policies 

(i) Interest rate risk 

2012 
$ 

1,034,672 
1.031.672 

2011 
$ 

874.858 
- 874.858 

The Branch is not exposure to any interest rate risk, as it does not have any interest bearing financial 
instruments. 

(ii) Foreign currency risk 

The Branch is not exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies. 

(iii) Liquidity risk 

The Branch manages liquidity by regularly monitoring cashflows. 
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8. Financial Risk Management- continued 

(iv) Credit risk 
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The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance 
date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, as disclosed in the statement of financial 
position and notes forming part of the accounts. 

The Branch has an account receivable from the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth. The Union has agreed by resolution of Council to provide financial support to the 
Branch. 

(b) Treasury Risk Management 

The Union on behalf of the Branch regularly review and evaluate treasury management strategies in the context 
of the most recent economic conditions and forecasts. 

(c) Net fair values 

The Branch does not have any investment in listed investments. For other assets and other liabilities the net fair 
value approximates their carrying value. There has been no write down of financial asset values as all funds on 
deposit are expected to realise their carrying amounts. 

The aggregate carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in the statement of 
financial position and in the notes forming part of the accounts. 

9. Related partie.'i 

The foUowing table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for 
the relevant year. 

Revenue received from 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Capitation fee 

Expenses paid to 
Federal Office of Australian Nursing Federation 

Capitation fee 
Service fee 
Subscription fee 

Amounts owed by 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Unsecured at call 

2012 
$ 

374,729 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 

1,034,672 

20 II 
$ 

332,513 

332,513 
8,779 

874,858 
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Union incurs and pays for all the outgoing expenses and no service fees are charged for Branch. 
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For the year ended 3 0 June 2012, the Branch has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to 
amounts owed by the Union (201 I: $Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining 
the financial position of the Union and tbe market in which the Union operates. 

10. Events after the Reporting Period 

The State Secretary is not aware of any matter or circumstance since the end of the financial year that has 
significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Branch, the result of those operations or 
the state of affairs of the Brancb in subsequent financial years. 

11. Branch Details 

The registered office and principal place of the Branch is; 

Australian Nursing Federation 
260 Pier Street 
Perth, W A 6000 
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The Branch Council, being the Committee of Management for the purposes of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, presents its operating report of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian 
Branch) for the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

1. Principal Activities 

The principal activities of the Branch during the financial year were the industrial and professional 
representation of nurses and nursing. No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the 
year. 

2. Review of Activities 

The results of those activities were the delivery of services consistent with the objects of the organisation and a 
surplus of $1 ,034,672. There were no significant changes to the Branch's financial affairs during the year. 

A review of the operations of the Branch during the financial year and the result of these operations are as 
follows: 

Total revenue increased by 0.86% and expenses increased by 13.60%. This resulted in net surplus of $159,8!4 
compared to net surplus of$ 201,550 in the prior year. 

3. Right of members to resign 

Members retain the right to resign from the Australian Nursing Federation in accordance with section 10 of the 
Federal Rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the RO Act"). In 
accordance with Section 174(1) of the RO Act a member of an organisation may resign from membership by 
Mitten notice addressed and delivered to a person designated for the purpose in the rules of the organisation or 
a branch of the organisation. 

4. Superannuation fund trustees 

No officeholder of the Branch Council acts as a trustee of a superannuation fund as a result of their position on 
the Branch Council. 

5. Number of members 

The number of members of the Branch at the end of the financial year amounted to 23,244. The register of 
members of the Branch was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

6. Employees of the Branch 

The Branch has no employees. All work performed on behalf of the Branch is undertaken by persons who are 
either employees of the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth (ANF rUWP) or 
elected officers of the Branch. 
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7. Committee of MaDJtgement 
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The names of each person who were members of the Branch Council, at any time, during the financial year are: 

Mlllk Olson 
Trish Fowler 
Di Pember 
Jo Briggs 
Natalie Sheehy 
Michael Clancy 
Samuel Cook-Brarron 
Treena Evans 
~Marie Linder 
Loreta Murphy 
Karen Roan 
Elizabeth Waters 
Sal1y W"arne 
Dean Casey 
Elaine Daniels 
Dorothy Marie 
Lisa Natali 
Lynette Tutt 
Janet Reah 
Kerry Leipold 
T'anya Woolef" 
Stephen Voke 

Lisa Omonis 
Janet Westbrook 
Ray Sinclair 
Megan McDermott 
Andrea MeG HI 

lJuly 2011 to 23 September 2011 
1 July 2011 to 29 November 2011 
23 Sepbmlber 20llt o 30 June 2012 
30 November ZOll to 30 June 2012 
30 November 2011 to 30 June 2012 

Members of the Committee of Management have been in office .!Iince the start of the financial year to the date of 
this report unless otherwise stated. 

Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth 

Dated 
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That the Branch Council authorises the Branch Secretary and President to sign the following two statements on 
behalf of the WA Branch Council. 

Branch Council's Statement 

On the 201
h February 2.01 5, the Branch Council, being Committee of Management of the Australian Nursing & 

Midwifery Federation (Western Australian Branch), passed the following resolution in relation to the general 
purpose financial report (GPFR) of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

The Branch Council declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

1. The financial report and notes comply with the Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting 
Interpretations), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and 
other mandatory reporting requirements; 

2. The financial report and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager, 

3. The financial report and notes give a true and fair view of the financial perfonnance, financial position and 
cash flow statement of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 2012; 

4. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable; 

5. During the financial year ended 30 June 20 I 2 and since the end of the financial year: 

a. meetings of the committee -of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

b. the financial affairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch, except for the following: 

1. the capitation fees have been paid by the ANF IUWP 
ii. the Branch does not have a separate bank account 

111. S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of 
receipts and expenditure of the Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least 
once per year." 

c. the financial records of the Branch have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2.009 with the exception to the matters specified in point 5 (b) 
of the Statement; and 

d. as the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the financial record of the reporting unit 
have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to each of the other reporting units of 
the organisation to ensure compliance with the Accounting Standards in subsequent years; and 

e. the information sought in any request of a member of the Branch or a General Manager duly made 
under section 272 of the RO Act has been furnished to the member or General Manager; and 

f. there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by the 
Commission under section 273 ofthe RO Act. 
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Brs.ncb Council's Statement· c:ontioued 

For the Branch Council 
Signature: 

I 

MAO!son 
Branch Secretary 

~~! U(/\- fl( 

-~ 
Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth / l -Dated-~ J... I) 
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Friday, 19 December 2014 

Bernadette O'Neill 
General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
cl- Floor 16, 111 St Georges Tee 
Perth WA 6000 

Dear Ms O'Neill 

ANMF WA Branch 
260 Pier St Pertfl WA 6000 

Phone(08)62189444 
Fax(OS) 9218 9455 

anmf@anmfwa.org.au 

Australian 
Nursing& 
Midwifery 
Federation 

Re: Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) Audited Accounts 2007, 2008, 
2009, 2010, 2011 , 2012 & 2013 

After consultation with Joanne Fenwick, the audited accounts for the Australian Nursing 
Federation (WA Branch) 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 , 2012 and 2013 have been 
revised. 

The revised audited accounts have been provided to members and been presented to a 
meeting of the committee of management. 

Yours sincerely 

Mark Olson 

Branch Secretary 



IJ.ustralian Nursing Federatiorr (West om AIISt ralian Brtmch/ 

s.268 F(Jir Worl<"(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

CERfiFICATE BY PRESCRIBED tlESfGNATEO OFf:ICER 

•;enlfu;atefor tt)e-period ended 30 June 2Pi2. 

I / 

I Me'* Olson being the· Brana!t Secrefaty of the Australian Nursin!l Federation (We stem 
Australian Brancl>) certify· 

.. 

• that the documents lodged hereWitl'l are copies of the full report for the Ausfr81ian 
Nursing Federa/ion (Western Austrsliall Branch)'tpr l.he period ended 30 JU11e2012 
referred to 111 s.268 ot the Fait Work (Registered Organisations) Acl 2009; and 

• ll1at the full raport Wa$ provided lo members of the reporting unit on S DeGem~er 
2014;;~nd 

• that tile 1ull report was present!!(! to a meeting o(the committee or management ol 
I he reporting unit on 18 December20'14 in accordan;:e wltli &.266 or the Fait' Work 
(Registere~·Organlsations) Am 2.0011, ~ 

Signature of prescn!)ed designated om~A" ...... .... ... ' .. ..,,....... ... .. 
Name of prescribfld designated officer· Marlo: Olson , .. ~ , .... •• • ~· •••• • "• ' •H• o•t oo l .... -

Ti\le of prescribed deslgnetetl officer; Branch Secretary , .... .. . _ ... .. ....... , ................... , .. ... .. 

Dared. 16 Decembt¥ 2014 
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:ITATLMliJ'fl' OF 00MllR£fiENSIV13 INC'OMI\ 
FO~ r~E YliAR 6NDRD 30 JUNb 2012 

2012 ~(II J 
Not"' .\ .s 

j( [\lt•tlll f 

Capitation fitE:l! 374,7'29 313,5(3 

~lx;rship fwt 172,7114 !IO,ill 

£l<[IH1fjll 

Subscription fees l,SSt 

u p1t&UOn ft~ 174,7l9 332,Sil 

~ervlc-t5 ~' ,._,:~» 3:. •19 

UnrTiulJ'ullr surplus lJIIf~t·e hi toMe tax (2} IS!I,Sf 4 20l,SSO 

{IJOillll~ illJI, "XPCII~Il 

Net ('llrr~nl YCIII' Sllt'JIIIIV l)9.&V1 l 'll.W! 

Other towprwtnc!l~:lnoome ... rter incon>e t:11: 

Cl tlutr l:llmpn:bnaivelneontefor th"l''"r, nel oftn 

Totllll c:;•mrrtlteosivr. btmme ~or t4" )'ell!' J 59 ''i :;ll!.52U 

Toltll comprehtn$1Ye ooe()rne llittihuru ble 10 merrtbtr.S of the Bra ncb 1)6' SJ 4 poL :'lfl 
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ASSETS 
CtJRRBN1' ASSS'rS 
Ci~,!ih !Uld c!ISII equivalents 
Aecount:> r¢c-eilll!bJ~ and c!!hft dt·bio~ 
TOTAL CUR.ltENI 1\SS!!TS 

roTALASSE'I':i 

JJAlHLIT.IXS 
'l'OT AL LIABJL l"f'');lS 

l'lBT ASSln'S 

li:QUITY 
J{t>laincd surpl~> 
'1"01' .-\1 EUQITY 

(3} 
l4) 

2012 
St 

i&34.6n 
I.J)l4.1>'72 

].(ll4.67'l 
Jms.m 

•!Oil 

~ 

_&?4.H58 
~.tl R.5f 

li14:8S~ 
..$14~$ 
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STAT!lMENT Of Cl lANOfS £N .6QUl1" 
FO!< THE YBAA ENDBD ~() JVN£ 201~ 

Ullll\o~~ Ill I JulY lOti 
Net tW]llus for the year atlf•butllbl~ lo tnoJttberil of tl~ Bran® 
U31:U.~~~ 30 J 111le lOll 

Ralauceon LJnlylOLO 
Net )W'f'IUi funllO teat :t11rtbllta\llt lo t~~<~nlbe!l of the Branch 
lblauc.e 111 30 Juna l OJ1 

Rel1linec1 SW\11"' 

" 874,8,S8 
J~UI4 

I QJS@ 

613,JOt 
_ ZOI.Slll 
l14-$~ 

Tots I 

' R7il,8S~ 
J5CJ U9 

!,.():1~ t>12. 

67l,308 
lO!.S56 
&74:,11$& 
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t:ASH FI.OW STA'fEMEjl(f' 
I'OR TilE YEAR RNDEU30JUNB20ll 

t".ASB FLOWS t'ROM OPI:.RA11NG .lC"'lvn:IES 
llaok ella~ 

CASU FLOWS fROM .J.NVESTJNG. A<.'l'lVfJ'I5:S 
J1un:l1li$C or iDVl:stmltlltl> 

Purduuli of pl'Ope<t;; plant & equlnfl<!!ol 

C'.ASH FLOWS PROM riNANCTNG ACTIVJTJES 
i'ayplolil dfbafNwillgt 
1•~ from Bnlll~ J..an 

Nel cash u$00 lo1)0>11l~inQ ~tcli~i1ib~ 

N-et decre1se in tllSI.t held 

~~~sh and nash equlvalol\ls At 1mrl of t1noncitt year 

Not~ 

(6) 

(1) 

2012 
s 

:!011 
f 

~n cs..<b lfliJlo.S:U...~ are ttt!.Ddlcd ., hcll1ilr of the Bri>ncl1 b.)' tfte A~ian Nursill$ Federation IndUstrial 
U1\h>l! q{ Worten l'eoh. 
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ilW flnaooilll ·.~tatemunlls cov"r U1o Austra.lilm t\iur;ing ff:defllliorl (W A 6Tuno!r} M an •nllividunl enl iJ::l1 

.<\u.lh:alinn "Nur$l~g lred~tion (WA Bran, lt) iS ~ bmncll ;~>CQrporaood 1mde•• the Fair' Wo!1( (Re~i.sle'lld 
Otg:~!liSa\U:,ns) Acl 20Q9. 

1. Statrntent ot' tllgnn~ralll ae~unllng p_oU~it!l 

tnc!W fir>l\nctal sln'temertt:! tire .g~llfllll purpoS<il finsnr.W ~\lltlmlems lllllf h2ve ber.n p~ in .a~cordaf)ce wiiJt 
O.ccountio:. Standards. .\ustl'ali.a.n AccountlJlll lrtterprelBlions, lllld fair Wark ()Wgillt.c•ed Org:mislltlo~s) Ad 
:!009, 

Tho Bmncb 1a ROI ·fo.,.. ·jlf.oGt·emily fo•· Jinaoolal reporting pul'posr.s-und!:r Aususlisn A<;<;ountlng Standlltds. 

Australian Ao::onntil\g Slallda.rd~ ser our ftC<;Qllllting- polloi=- that tli~ AASB ha\ concluded would' result In 
fio1111<.:ial stutemants eootainil)g ~lUlt allll reliabl~ tn£ormatiDn abOut trOJl.Sk\:tions, events and COI1'.f.ilioll5 to 
Mticb tlt11,Y apply. Matetiil.t .•ooounting ~Wiicies adoptlid In the prepan1ioJJ of thes• fin4t1cill1 statem('l\~ are 
ur=ted bel em. ami have been oon$islentl)t al)fliJed Wllcss ollterwise ~led. 

To~ financi;U Slatementr. have beet1 pt·~pared 01• -an ~cc,nwl lmis-. The financial ~talll!nents ere bns>:d ro• 
h1storieal costs, modifi,Q, wbere upplu:able, by the mea9urcment at Jalr value of selected noo-curront &'!els, 
'(lnr.!Jeiat a55<$and finot~.:l<lliabilltJC!.-, "The amoullt~ preseutctl in the fin:mci~l ~l!lements have bet:n rQu.ttd9d 
Ia d•~ nearest dollar. 

·me finalll:i"l ~tumill1ts were «ulhvrised fM issue 1),,28 fJ.iv~W lO t~ b:ll th .. members off!le 
eouncil 

(a) lncome:tax 

lncoone b( (b~ Br~nch is exewplfioDl ineome lll:t by virtue of D1visioo ~0 ~o.n ~0· 15 o!the ln~ume Tax 
.A~-~mc.nt Act 1 997 

(()) C0<1ds and.ServicCA '1'11~ (GST) 

&!venues, ~ses and. as~ are JWPgt>ised net of the amllCJnl of GST, eii'E>P! 1~11er" the aiiiOUllt of: GST 
iJioUrt1!ll is-not recovlltllbTr.1J'ool tile Tax Oirice 

R.ewivtblc, and IJI\YI>b.les ~.st31Ci! i:ru:lusivc qfthe MIOul1t..,. OS'T roc~1iValite :rr pa)(llble.. n~ net i!mOU)If pf 
GST !"<'~over~ble 'from or pay•bte to, tJw A. fO f> in...-.tuded witl:! o:frer J'OOei'va~Jes or flllyab.Je.• ln .lhe-smt~nfof 
itnllllcial posit1r.n. 

Casli Jlvws are preset~ted on a. gross 'Mlii•, ' llle GSt con:(ponom~ of 'Cll.~ll Oows ar1r;illg iTom lnve$ti.ng ot 
lill!.!U:in~ ·l\ctiv.ties which we l'CCO"erable )TQm ur payalile to, th.~ A TO .art: preSJ!nted as <>peratlns ~!I flows 
in~lude.l in receipts fn';on custdmtm; or ~mcms to Sl\Pttlft:rs. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING PED'ERATlG!N 
(WESTERN 1\USTRAL!..W BRANCI:l) 
t-l(ITES TOTIH! FTNANCJALSTA'Jl!MEtffS FOR THE YBAR E~DED30JUNE:lll!'! 

1. Stllf~l!tettt Ofsigllfficalit IICcowolin.ll pllllt.le.~ • ~o11l111ned 

lP) lmpalrrricfif of~olets . 

At each <~{XIrting. period, the B•'llneb aw•..sses whe11let tflere is .WJ)' irulioatioo !bat nn ~= may be l111p~ 
The asse$11\ellt will ronside1 b1.'th ex~ I and 'i11te¢ral $Oill'CeS dtillfar~nBiion. lf such lilt lndiwion e:.:i~tl> an 
lmpa.irmMr U:$1' 1li'Cill1ied out oo 1lie.a~et II)' comparing the. Tecoverabl~ amo1111~ of that fllOS'.l.. bl:tng 11\~ hjgbc:;r 
llftlie uset'! ?s!r •nfuo 11$ costs w sell and iis valae-ltl·U~, lO lhe ii'SSet's ·I)Qtl'yil'-8 amotltll. flny e:;.cess .cftne. 
(IQ~<)i's canyong amount OW:f tiSTeccverab/c llt11U'J.m iS immediate}$ .tecoj!oiRcd iit )I!Ufil or)D~S. 

Where the future CC<Jnomio i><;>pe(lts of the ll!i~l111e ttot primsrii;Y dcpcmlenhp.O<t t.ht IISSe:t1s ablHI}' to ~en~!! 
uot oa$6 inflows ·aud l'tifen the <'11tily wmild, If dcrrived of the aa~et, r•eplru:e itJ; rcm;~ining futwfl t~(J]Jomia 
benefitS, ~ue in lise is determined M tll~ depreGiated l'eplaeement.ct"1·ofan asset. 

Wl\r.te an impai1tnent los» c.n a revulu~ !Wset i:; iidentifiod, lhl~ isnwgnh!<l\la_gainst 1M revaluation surpiiiS in 
1espt>1( of the iiaJile cla~'S t1f1tsscl to !be el!t{:rtt t:Mt tho illj'pairrrlm.t 1o!l!l dOOOl not cxa«< lb ilmount Ill 11\c 
revaluatiOn ·s urpll.lS fuJ tital •*S• of esret. 

(II} Ae~unls Pa.yable and Olhr Pay»ble 

A~C<illn~ payable and other payable$ ,,present th.e liability outswtdint 6t IJIO;IInd of the reportlng period fo, 
J>I)QdS: and services I'I!Ceived by lbc Branch duri11g 1hc. '"portihg penod that rem.a.ill llnl?"jd, The bolillloe i:. 
~~~..gnlscil M a ourront tlabiliey with the :uno_utrts noN!l.l!lly ft.lld within. 30 dAys of recognition <ll'tba lillbWty, 

(<;-) C~sb and C&Eh Equivalo•ns 

Ca~h anti cash ~uivalunt~ iuo\udc cash o~ hand, dcpMils l1old at bank whi'c.h are sul)jectto an!Mig,rriru;anl.risli 
of thsri~;c9 ln i'alne. 

(f) Revenue ~nd Other lncof!lll 

'Rcv~nue is measuuo<l at Ill" illlr value of lhc CoOh,ioenotion received i•.< r.aelv!lbfe, -Amounts disclosed 11.1< 

re\/Clitte arl! net of' roturns, trllde af19,~oces And d!nit.S-IUid ln~'I>S paid . 

.11\lt~t revenlle h re<:Op!i3al Oil a pr\lJX)rlion,al basis lllk(ng into ~cooUil~ tbe interes.t rAII!S -~ppiicl!blo ~ ilie 
ITnancial G~ts. 

M<!m&ers' &ub.<.cript[O'o nvenue a te<:Cfgn l~ed on iln ®Onlal basrs. 

AU ~enw: is.~1atetl n~lofdt~aJnOI.IIIt <ofgt~ods nncl s~!cesta~ (651). 

The main fllllctioo oh lle Au:{trulia}l NUt>ing Feder~tion (Wcswrn -Att;jtalian Brancll) ir, tn 1'e.:.:ive 'from the 
Austmlian Nursing f'~deretion lnrtustri3!1Jnfl)n of Woik~ Penh, ¢<~pitlltlOfl r~~ nod olltcr an!OUI.11S shown 
~bQ~ and to p.oy.such amounts to Federal Offococ-. 

(g) Comr>arative Pigure~ 

Wh•.n requi!1'il by A.coounting Standsrm, compar~trve fi&~ h~v" !.>•en ac!i~ i.o oon~rm to c:.liaJI.Qt:l in 
presenlatioll fot the. cu1~ent 11nfjl1eia·l yesr. 



.'\U.£T'RAl>fAN NU}{SINO I'EOB\.U.Tlo:-l 
(WffiTii{lN AUS'ftv\LIAN 'BRANClf) 
NO'j'ES l'OTilB. li!NA~'CIAJ.SI AJ'liM£NTSFO~ Tlffi VF.t\R 81'-0ED .30 )liNE 20 1'2. 

L StMement ofsigoU!caJtt OC\-'Oimting policie& -ronlinucd 

(~) Crltleal Acco!Uitini!:Ost.imates .nnd jUdjltntnls 

Tlo"" committee evoii.Uitc& ~timates Bnd judginents ingorp.PI!l!OO ioio \he. 'tinl!.ncial sllltements ba.tct~l on nisll:lrlc~l 
k~owledg~ and best availll.blt curreut fnfoonat)Ap, Il!tlma~es ~&Sijtne a rcnoMble t:Xl>ectati'on of {utuno ••enls 
And are llased·on cul'rent lten\1S·lllld oconumio·Cl~ta:. obtained bpiJI exlernally 111\d vJilltin tl1e Br.anciJ. 

Key .E.tlitnalf!s lmpolrmB/11 

The· ):ltnncll ~sse.q~s jmp'uirrn~rr ac ibe end of e-~h tef)or'.ing period b)' IIVIilWitlO~t or ~•mditions and evenQ. 
specific to tm. Bl'llnthlllat ml'l)l be indicative of r111~lrme!lt tri~ Reco~Nable amouniS ufrelevii!lt ~~SSe!~ 
IJl'e rees'ie!>Sed using '11~1~&-in-use aden lations w.hic~ lw;.grporatevario~s tr.ey assumption.~ 

(i) Finant4alln;1;:UmiliiiS 

JJJiJiol rti!Ogt;illon tmd 11:'.earuremmn 

F!Jll!ncial \\SSets -attd fimlnolal liahillties are reeognis~ wltetJ tbe cntJI)• b$comet< M pan:y lti lhe eohlr®tual 
),ll'QVisibns ro tit~ if1(;1rument . For fllt~~Ct~l a-s:sml\, th t$Jo llqUivalentj;otllt. .late thAt tlle Braocl1 1lommifo tts:lf t.o 
eitlm purclll!B.eor$ell tbe '1S~~ (i~ h'ade date accot•oti'\& iB a.Jovt.e\l). 

f irumcial 1nstrumen1J; 11ft ililtililly measured a1 t'rur va[Wl pJu; tt...n~actiM Ct)~l'!l!lxc~p~ ~here lito in:strument•iu 
class:ifitld "~t filir value thro~uh p1'0f1t or loss'', in \vhich t~se trfJilSJ!ction costs Hre expense.il lu pronu m !Qss 
rmmedlatcly. 

Q/msificaliotwnd 1ttobso.quenJ JfWUurement 

l'ioanetal instnunents- arc sutmquenlly mU3Un:d !if laii- val11o... amortrsed cOSt using. Ute effwlivc •olDest 
mefuod; Or con. Fainr!lue represents th~ amount for which an asset could be eJicbaage~ or a liability ;:~o..iJ, 
bc.tiq;<l!l knPwtcdS"~ble, wlllmg parties:. 'Where lJV.iollable, quoted pric:es in an lll.1ive !lW'kel &"t! u,ed 10 
dl'tettnine fair ts lob. In athes eircumSll!tKts, vafu...~Oit tec)ln!quet< ure ad\)pwj. 

Amorti~ed £C1St is.oelc\ll~cl~~~ rile amount at whith the financial t\$8Ql ctr finllllclal llablll!y i~ me<~wure<l 111 
i.nit.ial recognition lc:ss prirn:i'PI'l repil.)'lllents o.nd any reduction fof' ih\painl\ont, and .ruljnsted fnr any~;Llmufllriva 
emortisatiol1 of the difference hetween tb:at initial tunow1~ and tlL~ mattt.rity amount calct11at.ed tr~iiiS ihe. 
'l!ffcctlvo ·in:t<:te>1 method. 

'1'he (::lfective interest J)lechotl is used to ·~!locate intcr<;st incom~> or inle)'esr expense. frVet'the te.Jevanr.period and 
is tquivnlent t<l the ran! rh11e d~ounts estimated l'tlture cash payrnenl$ •<Jr rece1~ (incl\!<lih.g fl'e&, transact•Oll 
c<J;~· and otltef ~millms or diac:ounts) cryer the expeuted l!te (or w))cn tl)i!; cat~not be reliably t!fediOted, tlu~ 
coUW.tital teem/ of tllo tinunel~l insll'ument ro the lWt tarrYing lt'mount of th~ fipandsJ ns.set m finMci~l 
li~biflt:t- Rev i~ions to eJ~pec;tcd fuiu~ net ea. it l:k!ws '~it Lnecczsfrnle 1111 ndj t~Jm<:nt lo tlie c;myin& smounc ·With 
aconsequem:ial t»..co~nl.tion of iooome-or expt~~.~ ia protit.or loss 

lqar.s.~ ft'ceivables ili'C smn-deriv~tive !inancial a.ss.ets wilh f!Md or determinable paylfu>ttts 'dlar ~ra not 
qumc.d il'l flh actjye market nud are s~bsequentl¥ m~ t1l m:nortised cost. G9lns or l~s'* are =ognisc;tl ~~ 
prt\fit nr loss throu&(i tbe omort·tslltioil proce5s lllld WhCfl tb"' financiul11s.sct is tleroco:;ni$e;d. 



A.11$TRALIANNIJltt;INQ JlBDEnA TION 
(WGS~R.N AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTBS 'tO 111B ~INI\NC!Al. STA1'13M:ENTSYOP. THP. YFJ\R t.:.NDEO JO JtiNe:Jil1.2. 

1. :Statc:.~nenr <1( ai~;nil'fc~l)t eceoun1tng t"'lilll~- ~on~!na~ 

(i} fillllnei.al lnstnmr<"!rl>- C\lllti1!UCli 

At the ar.d of e;.,oh "'Jlorting p.er!C>cl, I he !ll'!ll1cl1 ass<l.Sses wltmher thbte ;, ab,tectlve e-rid(lnce thsr a finsncial 
~~II$ been imprtlred. A finsttci~l aS\!et is dat.med to be impaited l~ untl only if, t!trp-e is eibJecti•e evident£ of 
imt~ainnen.t as u re$\dt tlf onr. Qf raore events (a "loss e"eat") llurl !les Gec~r,ed1 '1'~.10h ~,.a~ 1mp~t on \he 
~sl!mitted 1\rture.cash ilows of lhe.li<umeial j!Ssef(s) 

li\ the Cll3~ offinanoW assets clll'tied a\ 11m0rti~ ~o.<\1, IQ5!. events may :iflcltrde indl~tii)Jl!l i!Jat lht dell!ors ~ 
111\periencing sigruficant financial diln.mlty, dtli!tilt or <lelinquency ln inrerest or [lt.lnolpal paym.entl;, 
Uldicatia.'VJ th11Ltti,eywi!l ~tet.bllnk.ruptcy or Other nnanclalreorganisatio!\ and cllltnses itt arrea~ ~ e<!&:>llmlliC 

•Cindltiaos that cl>lte\$1~ with deraults 

lldT lin~n<l!al ~ carrl~~ste.mortls~ co~(in.c)udlng loao$1lli!l. re«:iv~les), "stp~r•~al)owAn~ ac9ctUlt i0 
Us<Jd to redu~ the c&srylnsllmollrtt oftlnamlllal !l>~t.s intpabe4 by .:;red. it los~es. Aftl:r baviog l'ak.en nl1 pos-Rjblo 
me-a~urw IJf q:OqVery, if the ll1<\ll~ltleni: e.illlb)ishes that the Clll11~11& an\oij•11 QGnbfll· bo CC".tov~ fry 41JY. 
means, ~t that point tful .~>rUin~ off am oWl!$ .aro llil!IT&od to the alloW<!n~'e 11cepont or the c:uryiiiS amounl Clf 
Jrtrpaired l1ilotncll!l il$!ru is reduced direetiy if o.o irupalpnent amc)nll w~s llr&Vfous/y recognlsed in lin:: 
nUbWMce.aocounu. 

Wben tho 14:1'111$ of f.lnantial as~illm wo\lld •'lthe:rwit:e ha.ve bJS:n.j)ll'itrlu.etJc impai.re-1 have been renel§ltl rrte<l. 
tl\e B~uch h!C<>gnises lhe frnpl\innent for such filUin"alll~..ts by lakirtg Into pccouot the original terins ftll rf 
Uro terms b~ve notbcen.tenegoticted 5'0 llutt IJ1e lo..sevent5 fbat luveO<;ctltr.ed Me duly considered 

Fit~anela.l !1.1!1ets are dereco.g.~lsoo -where tho CQJUaelua.l right Ill receipt of~ t1ows expi= or ili~ alstt ia 
trlll1Sferred lO .. nutlle;r p&rt)•, 1'/het'Ctry I~~> "'!{ity nu longer bas at) )I -sigoifiorm( Continuing ipv.oJvement tn \IJe. 
rislal all<!. b~nefrt' as-sociated with the .M~ Fir.an~iat liut>ilitie& life derea1'gllised ~1lcre the 1\llatccJ obllgarion~ 
m-e discharg~ill, Cllfl~lled or expire. Tbe diffettnct: between il\e cwying ·a:mnont of 1be finnocial lirlbility 
lll\lingtlisb~<d or ~sfilsT.U to anQt11ef pll(t,l' alld il:\e fllir· valu" of conYldet1ltion vmd, tnoludihg ll)e trl\lfSfov af 
non.~~ll assete w liabllitic:l assumed, lll retogrJi!ed in-p•·ofitor toss. 

(i) No:w Aoeowtti!1g StaJldill'ds fur Applll;~tl911 ill fuh;re Periods 

'Tht AA.SB 1\as l1!$ued ~ ntUI\ber of new il/\!1. ammded A~couotlng Slalldar~ lind lntcrprct;rtlr~Js ilia( have> 
111Mdatoty eppli<>~tion dates fi1r (lnure :reptJrtilJl!. pe.tiod~, same of wbich ~ role~ru\t to l!h'l )lra~di. Tlfe. Si'irnG!l 
bt~ declded nat to carljl adopt ally 0!' tile nm :t!!d 3mended pronauncell\<'llts. 'the Brancl1'1 &~~~:melll of !be 
oa.Vt' an<;! ni)ieoded pfm•QuJJCem.ent&. tllat are reJt•ant«> !he l'!rabcn bllt l!j)plie<!ble 111 futun 1-cpartin~ periods is 
5Ctuvt~klw. 

- 1\ASB <1: fi!lllll~iat blsl;rU!I\en!S (~bet :2010)' llltd AA!\B '20IQ-i: Am(ll'ldmorus ro Austtalwu 
Accou~linjl. Stt.ncl'~rdl .1\tJ~iog fro'm MSff 9 (Oec;.etJ)bor Jtll 0) (3pp\iq.,b1e fur ~J'.ll\llll ~ortinl! periods 
w•r.unc'!cillg on or :lfter l JanWJ"0;'-10 l~t 

Tft~;S!: Srtr1dards 'll.ra appl~ble. reln'>Sp~l't~\y ;md inc~" rol'iseo r;,quireutelll$ 'fat t!!e- tlanificatil>n 
at!d mta~llltmen! of lilll!:l'ltial fnstrume'Itl'<, as Wefl .m; re~aitltm and d!:r'eeosnitfOr. requirements fOf 
ilrt~ll<lilll Jf\SIJ'LIIrnll\1~. 



AU~TRALJAN NliR..'\ING FED£MTION 
.(WESTERN AUSTAAUAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE F!NAN"'AI.. S1'A1'1:!M8NTS FOR '1'.!:-lfl VBAil ENDRb 3rt IU't-JE 211fl 

L Stlr1emeutof<ll~olficanl ~ollllLil!g polict~ • "onUttui:ll 

(j) "New Accounting S~dardB for ApplfC>\tibn In Ful~re Period!.· continued 

'rlio key chnnges;madtl' t() «ccountlrrj_< requirements Include. 

• -simpHfyin:g the cla$siflc;atiol1.9 of fwan~illl 1!>541s" ltilo lhosc-e-.m:led"lll Amotu&e<leos ~net those 
oatried at fl.ir value.; 

- sirnpl!fYins tlle re~~itemlllllS f rm t111b"e!fdelt derivatives; 

- rtmovin~ abe 1-intittg I'Uie.~ a~:soc.iatc..l with !Teld-tn-~turlty liSSens; 

- recrioViJlll tho f'li[Uiremen~ ro .sClPJI~le and lillr vsJuc embeddod derivative~ for llnancitil 
Mset£>can;f¢~btarnor..ise<l coRt. 

- a1111Wing lln lnwo.:able elecli on on initial r~,g,ltion to present gain~. and k>sses "'" 
inve~!J"nents in equity lo~ttumenlS that lire HOI l;e!d for Irati illS Jn Olher.:>ontpreh~nsiVG income. 
lJIViilend:;, if) ~of these fllg&'lrnenro lhar 81\l s fCtlll'll.QJ\ UW~Imilnt c;an be retogniso;d in 
profit or loss and tlie.re I~ no impafrm.enl or recyc;;Jing oo d~ o.ftl1~ !nstruroent; 

- requlrltt~ financial asset~ (I) t>l' teclassified" \V~erv'lllel'l! )~ . a ()hiUI.S~ in Ill\ e~tit)''s businer.> 
nwdet as t:fu,y ate Initially clusilierl hll5ed on: 

(!1} tile oq[~ctlve 11fthe e~~lit)' '> bu~i11c.ss.modal fo•·· mnMgln!r 1h11 lirtnQciaJ a~sets; 1111<! 
(11~ tim c"haraottristi~s ofil.te c;m~ra~ruat. ~~h flmV&: ftfid 

• r<lqtlirii\S an enUty that ch00$G ro tnea.sure 11 fmancilll ll!lbilh)' at fhlr val\le to pres~nf the 
~on of lbe l!)~&og~ in tt& f~ir va!Ut due to ~:oanges m the ~ntiry'8 own o•·lldit ris"k in other 
corn.prelten~!vll incPmll, I:'Xcept '"~en ll>~~l would ~:re&te an ncoountln& mjsmatch. u· ~!lch • 
ml&f1:~tch would be oteared or Ol"lfatged, thv 1!-nticy 'is ~UII'IId lD present all ch~-es In r~ir 
Vlllut- (including itte etl~!>< of chan~e$ in I \I.e credit cisk oftbo Jr~t>ilit)') [n nrof"rl or Joss. 

'('he B~anch ba'i' 110c yet h-u011 4hle to r~om1>ty ~stinrate ll1e impact Qftlle.sc pronout)C~mentl> 
Ql' it• fl~tanci~l stelcments. 

AASfl lOS~: Appllc~tion <)f 7ier~ Si>f Australian Ac~~Ur'IUJJg. !ltaodpr.ds •nd AASl:! 201!)--2: 
Al~~enJmettl<! to ~tt11tian A~1>1JtmMg Staaoards arising fit>tn R6du.!led l>isclastlte R.:<jlf~ments 
[AASl3 1, 1, :l, 5, 7, 8, 101, 102, 107, 108, I \0, I tl, 112, ll(i, l l?,li'l, 12\, 1.23, 12.4, 121, 12&. 131, 
133, t)4, IJ6, 1)71 138, 140,.14 1, 1050 & JOS2 and ft1te1preflllion3 ~ 4, 5, IS, !7, I ~7. 129 & lMJ 
(Jpylical11~ for annoal reportihg periQti.$ oomrrres1"i11g on 01> jjftdt 1 My 201::1 ). 

AASB lilS3 estAblistws a revi.~cd differemlal financial J;eportirti!, framewurk <:OI\613ting-of two 1ie1~ ur 
fonemm1J re.pO{tiQg ~liil'emenu; for those entities preJWinJ! general pt\ll'OSt< "llttMeilll sulremont~: 

- Tiet 1: AUstralian AtcounllngSJ:W\dal'ds;.a!ld 
• 'fler2: Au..<tt.t!iao .Ac<:ountll\(§ S);;lrul:m:h- ~edu-ce.d Disc Insure Roquireme•1!S 

TJ<!r 2 of tile fra.mewwk campr\!1.~~ the ~ojt.ioo, lft~uren1enl and pl'C3enlsUnn requ:lremenh flf'f ier 
I, bur r,onmlnt ~ignlfiCAJ!tlyfewer disclosure requirements! 



.\IJSTRA'I,.Wi NURSiNG fiiDErv\TION 
l WE,STI!RN AiJ~TRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES 1'0 THE F"IN1\NC1AI."STA TEMilNT$ FOR 'T"HB YEAJI HIDED :l~J1TNE"20 ll 

I. S<l<kmc.nt of ~I!Jlic~n!JI9COU11dog p<ll~ill§ - ~uotigll\'d 

(f) New Ac~Qonling Siandllrdl: for Applicatioo in Future P&rklds - oonllnUell 

Sin<:<: the Bmricll I~ t. not,fot•profit p•·ivate sector entity, II qnll.lifil'! fo, the reduced .disclos\Jre 
teg~irettients. [or Tier 2 ~ntitie!l. II i$ anticjpated that the Brnnoh will ta!te 3ifvantqge<>fTier 2 repertiJ\1! 
Ill a J,.ter ~~1e. 

- MSB '2.0 H-'1: Artt~>llit,nent~ ro- .All. maHan Ac.coW!tlllQ" Sfli/l(ta••ch - Pt-esenml.i•>n ·vf'lte= Df Other 
Ci:iillprahMsfve .1nclmie (:~PJ>Iicnble for annua\ IYPOrting per1Qd! c:omm~:ttoia.~ <11.1 •or :dlw l J(t[y :?.012) 

Th~; !Dain cl1ange arigi\'ig tram 'this Stand.ard is tbe-requil:mellt for entities to grottp items pl"<'$entcd in 
t~tli~ Wll1Jll"'henr•vt moomc> (OCI) on th.e basi~ of wbelher they are potentially recla~i(i~ble to profi\ 
or ~sub~equentfy. 

Sale..; l'eVenuc: 
Meml'lers' sul,lsodptlons 

Ol~errevenue: 
Otber it;~,wme 
DonatiOils and pllnlS 
Received. from Aus\l'illi;m NursitlgFeduntion 
lndusti'ial Union of Wor~ Perth- Capilldi011 fees 
T!lnl revenue 

P~ td to 1\U.strlllUJn N llrsing f'~deratitJII 
lndu,;tt~l UitiOII• ofWOI'lwt-s., Pllltn:. 

MiiQ:!gernel,lt &c~ 
Audit fei'JS 
L.cga.t <:Q.~ill 
D<!>Mti011511llil grants 

·Cpoft.L-e~ and m~<etlllll e>.penses 
F ees1 allowa~ - rnetltmg and ronlen'Jl= 

l'oud to E'tdera! Oft'ice; 
~itation rees 
&r.vicefees 
SubseripllOII fre$. 

p;aid to Bnn.k West. 
\VA BrllllCh b~nl( charli""' 

Tntal oth~W e..:pensesfro111 ordlnnry operating- oCJ.Innl'~ 

2U!2 
$ 

l1i,794 

J 74-.rn 
}:!7.52] 

l OU 
.t 

374,729 
9,420 
J.SS4 

20·.1J 
$ 

33:! .. ? ~ ~ 
'54~ 3t,:-t 

70ll 
$ 



AlJSTltAJ.IAN .NURSING-ilEI)ERA 71:01~ 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN DRAN"C'l 1\ 
NOI'ES T01'1IF. F!lol ANC!Al S'rA'I'~t.1•l'TS roa '!'tffi VEARr"'-IGEU 30 JONP ~0 12 

l . Snr~LtlJ tor W')'tSJ' 

Pae' IJ 

Wh·h l!fft;cf on l July 2o061 all ~nses o""ef)t fOI' cal)tl4UOJJ ~~ ate incu~red !i!ld paTII hy l~~ UoiOJl, 1\~J 
sw10t te.. tlii4 been. oh>lfgl!d to tlll! Bl'8ll.ch ,t.1 a ·Ci:lUncilm•eliug ~e.ld Qr• J!!'h July 20 14, the Coune;il te:;olute.l 
to chll1't!l' tlw BJalll:b a.me.nagrneol i~ fer copll'ibution ~y '""" l.iuio11· iu runl\inl! tho Sr~I ·Ope(l\tions. The 
managomeot f~o;rpplied for tile ~esrend~c!JO.June 201'2 hr.s boJen BCCJ'IlQd. i11 th~ F'i~W~oiai.SlAJemenls. 

C'.opifarioo tees ·are p!lid lo tl11; fled en~ I Ofuc:e of the A OJStJ:alL-u• 'Nu~.bg r'«teraiJim, which a~ (ll5<;Jn.le<ills all 
~pense•n tile incQU>c,Statemcnf, 'Ihc'S<> f-,~ are det~smined by lhe Fedef!IHXfKJe. 

!'be. Federal OlfiC<e- of Ute 1\:JSU"II.!iwt Nursin!l' fe<l~U.Won requests that the brwr.ll~c. inoludih8' the Wr:.st 
All$trollan Brn•\ch. contribute (O\VIIf~ v;;riO\rs O!Jil~liog )lOtl\.it!Cll. Tl\.ese ei\hlrlQIIifoh$ <lrl> dbolo~ as all 
t¥pen.ie jn the Slnicmtlllt ofln~om~ SlatQffl~J.I[, 'lllese f$a;; ere .<;lmnnin~d by tl\~ ftderoJ omce 

201 j 
lli 

-·-
All "''sli. ll'Grul~~Ctii)US .w handl~ on l>e!ultf of lb~:c Bruttcli lly W. Auwalialt N'll(sing f'ederatmtl Jndustrinl 
Unioo elf W~>rkcrs, P~dl1 

CURRENT 
!Ucei\<?.bfa fFoot n:tatod P.artY: 
C\J;m.- AUstnlHan Nor:;ing f•atioulttdo.~tri.tl 
Union ofWorh"tS. Perlft (\Jil!leeu:ed) 

5.. )1'ht•nti.l R~~pport 

..2011 
$ 

The UI~idn tv<.< a.gre~ by a resolution ,,f'CIIunf.ll to provide financial SIU!Pat't to tile BJ'\\!lclt Sll llra1 h 11\ay me«t 
hs debts·~ arnJ wll~n they fall <!ve. 

ReconctUt~lioo <ihasb ilrr .. 'fn>lll optr·at1o" ' With 
t\d cur.ru~t yest• shrpii.S·Slfiir IAcnme lax 

Ch~ in ltSOO(~ and 1tsbilitios: 
b1cr~c. in !WilOtrnts rweivable and· ctl)>or deb!t\t 1> 

2012 
s 

1~9.8 14 

2ll11 
$ 

201,SSO 

f20U50) 

All t3.S.h 111m.Snctions Ql'e !nm:dl~ OJ1' Mha.l f of 'th~ Branch by the ll.ll!Jtr~liilb Nur<~ing Fe110!'ntiorr JndUSltiul 
Uo.ion of Wo11a:ts, Perlh 



AUSTAAUAN NUltSJN'O FP.DftRATJON 
CWllSTERN AUSTRALIAN !)RAJ.fdf} 
NOI!l.S 'tOTffii.I'U'+ANCLA..L S'l'A'fEMJil\"l'S FOR nfS YllAJt ENDED 30 JlJNl'2Ut~ 

7. lnrn~JUHli<ln lo l.e pro~.ldrul 10 Member& o~ Geaerel l'>lanQgU 

ln n.:<;m-dlil'lce witt. lltll n:qJJi!Y:fm~riiS of du; f air Work (Regi$tere4 OrgM.ie311tins) Act .2QI)!i, the allWI(ioa '" 
membef1'. i5 dr3wn \O the pnwiMon~ Qf !!ub-Sec:tion!i. (1). (2) jlilcl (3) of Section 27.1 .,..hicltrtad II$ foUaws: 

{l) ~ Jn~m!Jer of a reponing unit1 or ft Ge-neral Manager, maY a.pPI)' to th~ reportmg Ullit tor spte~Ued 
prt:scrihe<l illfQmmtiom in relation to the ""!'011lng unit to be IDll~e :avaiJalil0 to 1!11> person_ 111aklng 1M 
applicatiOn; 

(2} 'rh~ ap!)licntiou mu>i: b~t rn!ldc io writing and must SJleCI'(y the period within whlcli, llli.cl the m&l\nef -Ill 
whicll, the ln!Wm~tlon is t'o be lti.IJJk~.l'ails&le. Tile per!l)d l!IUSI not be Jess thllll l4day~ ~fret the.ilpJ1Iioo.lilltl t< 
gjvt'n' to tbe 1-eporllllg WI~ aud 

(3) A 1'\!porting rmit m11s1 cump1,)' with nn spp!iCIIUOil mu.d~> under SlJbli<>ctiOII (1). 

8. 'FlnliUtial Risk.Ma11~eotent 

The Brancll'$illui1Cial iOlltruments u•)nsi:.tm;linly ol'aoobllnts recclvnble: 

AllcouQl $ ~eivablu and olherd~btMl 
i'll!ai finaucisiiiSSels 

(a) FiitaoeiallUs.k. MilllOI)Oment Poticiell 

{i) rn~er::,s~ rate ti$k 

2UU 
$' 

l ll'H.61~ 
!t/'#.422 

2011 
.$ 

~?4.8)& 

TQ4 su 

The Branch is hor eJ<pOsure to llU!' 'illretest ran; rlsk, ~s it does 001 hav~~·inlb!'e'lt b~atingliaanci~ 
Urdlnlll'IOCI~S. 

{il) E'oreil}n wrreooy )'is)<. 



\L•STR:Ahl AN NURSlj-10 FIZDSRATLON 
(W'SSTERN AIJS'FR Al;jAN EMNCH} 
NOLES TO 1lJE li!NANCIAL S'fA1'Eiv1El'ITS FORTB£ VEAl: 1:\Nf)B.D .30 1U111EaOU 

(lv) Cri!<Jit ri.o; t•. 

T'hi: mi!Xim11m ~~-posure t.o credit riSk, exolndlng the~nlu~ ot'<u1y ~h!W:TI\.l or otltus.!l\uril')'. a! ba!aot.e 
d;!te to ~ngnlsed fimlll.Cial osse!!l 1$ lbCl oal't)lrng 3JilOUnl, IJ.'l diS(;\osed 'ill tile .~tat<:ment of fil!aJICtlll 
pnshhln and lll)!;;s f6nnin~ pf!rt of tl1e accou:rus. 

Th~ :BU!lch ~.s ·nn ac\)auat rece{vable &i-ro the Allstmlian JllutSing Fed"Ta.tion 11Hiu.~trisl Union ol 
Workers. P1:!1it. The Union ba!. a)lreed l!y !Ciolutinu of Cmtocil lo p!(IVir)e finui\Cia! support m lb.e 
Bnil)ct\ 

(b) "fl'e!W(Iry Rlslt M:lnagerJJenL 

Tbc I.Jninn OCI beHolf of the Brnnch ~gularly f't:\'ieW .100 ll\'li~!dl~ tl'ctrurury tnnroJ~&em<;lll '6ll'ntegi4'31n lhe 00(\(C)(I 

.if d\Nno>t t-.t' e.:o!l!"'tic t~~rcd1t1Ms ;~JHl fore-~~sts. 

T~ BrMch doos trot hnve !lrrJ investmeot in lined ln veslm~nl!l ror other .ItS~) a and.oll\¢t·Jiabtliti~ tit~ net 'fulr 
v~u .. ~pproJumaiJ:$ thdr Cllrrylng V!llu~. ,'here has bwr, .no wntc down f.'[ financ;i~l a~ vniOes;as...tl funds on 
depo.slt life-~ 10 realiselheir cacryul_g amounts. 

The ~gate 9Bt'f.Yillg amount~ of fin~.<tlClaf a&sel(> .1!1\d frnaooial llobillljes ::w.; disi'IO!'.<>d in th:: $la(<1!ll~nt ol 
financial position a11tl in the llPi"" formil18J'arr ofille accQ<ll'lts. 

' · Rdatw pu11i~ 

1'l10 !bl!QWin&,I.Sblc:provlll~ ti~totnl a.mollrit Qf1J811Sa~tlons.thol haw been entered illl~ with relalJ<a parties for 
ih1> l'tle~anv-renr. 

Rennuo rooelnd from 
AustraU;m Nursl~ 1-:.0lleration. fn<:ll~f Uhiun oi"W(>r~ Perlli 

D.pit~tiou fel;l 

l:IJjell~~ padd to 
F~f Offlce of Australi:lll Nui'Sing Fcd<~:~~lioll 

Capttaiion J'ee 
Servicefe.: 
Subsc1iplia.n f<lll 

Al!LOUDI$ owed by 
-A11$1!11h311 Nutsiog; Federation i.Cl.'tustJII!T Union of W11•f:trs Pr.rtil 

Unsewred <ol '<Ill 

201:! 
s 

j 'Tll729 

'l'i4, 729 
9,4;-:!ii 
J,$54 

20ll 
s 



A.US1'RA l..L'\N NURSlNO :FIDERA TIO!I 
\Wn.STERN AUSTRALIAN ,BRANCI{} 
:NOTES TO I' HE FI.K~NCIA.L ST/I'l"EMCNTS FOR TH!i Yll.Ait t:NDF.O 3U JUNE2012 

9. R~lo~d~-(Contilll><.'\1) 

!.inion i11curs allQ pays for all till> oa~o 111& ~xpc.tL-;e.; nlld no sendoo rces Hte dlll~~d for I:JI'8llcll. 

·For thei)'e.tl eo:dad 3ll limiT 1012, \be Bl'!lnch 1Ja.,; not reoofded' nny isn_IJ;li\'mem ol' rcoel~b1es rela1iltp; to 
1101011o~r> oWed by tnP Urtinn (~0 11: $)'I if,). This nssessroel\t is.lll1dcl'lllk11 each. financial .)'enr lhroughw:nuinlrl~ 
dtefln.~ncial pO~IIion of the U"oian .ffod tit.& run~ in wh1oh th:e Union Oj1Cilltr:s. 

to. Even'*'nl'ltr tlio ~PP•'Itng Peria4 

The State S«ro\lli;y is' not llWIIf<! of lin)" matter ·•>r oircuml.lllnc'e slllt.e 1:ho enil ll.f the finsnc1ol yeJlf that h1rs 
sign ifiCUIIUY IIJ'fecr:.d 4\r muy SI&Tiifica~~~ly ~~~~tlhe open.tloil~ trl' I:!Je Br.meh, tht; resulL oftbose Openlt.ioos !lt 
die stare of Bffairs oftlie .Bil!n>h i.r S)!b.~lletlt fini!llCiaJ jcats. 

lJ', Bnuu:h l>curil• 

't'hC! reglsl>.recl <lffice iU\ci principal p~ ol'1l\o Bta!lo:h !l. 

Aastmli&A Nu•'\1;¥ f'~der.atlon 
260 Pier S\l,'l):!i 
re.rtll, VIA (iOQ\1 



AUSTR..';L!AN NURSJNO fROBl'{ATION 
(WESTPRN AUS'I'ltALli\N BRANCH} 
G.PBRA 1'!NG JlEJ'OR 'f 
AS A-13(1 JUNI: 20!:! 

Opeklllng R~porl 

Tbe Quach Cound~ l1&il1!; r.h.e ('t;~mlninde of M~~rutgemt:nt fo• lllc plll'poses of !he-Yair Wor\v (Repr~>J 
Orgnn!satlons) 1\ol ::!009. pres~m:a it.1 oper~lln,g I'I:Jlorl of 11\e Au.stl'alian Nu:siqg l'eJerotion (Weo1~~ Austntlian 
B NIMh) fOo' tb efin llDCl ~~ :fl::l!' c:ntl ed 3 0 J II 11:1 20 12. 

1, Prlllill l)lll ActiVItles 

'lhc principal activities oJ' dj-e BfMI;h dul'if18. tl•e fiMnc.isl year were the 'industrial .atld prof<.~ssionsJ 
"".Prest31Uition of11unes ;md nurs\og .. No .11gniflca.!)t.change in the nature of these ll<ltivitie~ occu.rrcd durlllll ih~ 
)leOr. 

fi>e 1i:ll\llts oflhQSe e~.tlvitie!ll ·Weie \lle-<leliV'ery of smites coo:;iS~cnT with the Qj§ec;u, of !he 0<£,8Jlisut irm ~nd _, 
~w·pil!l> Qf .$ 1,034, (\72, Th-wete no Bignifi"'t\t du111ges 10 thellrsr!Ch's l11lfiD.GiaJ6ffairs·dUrir®th.: yeaL 

A twiew Of 1;ho op:!mtiO!l$ of rile .Bmm:lt 11\trlnz the filu>t~r.l year and tile 111sult of 11t.~ 11!f'..ratlon~ are .u 
folloW!'!: 

Toj1lf te"e!\u~ increased b)' O.ll6% ll!\cl el(penu:s irtt.tcila$ed by 11.60%. 'l'liiR r ~ulted in net ! Urplqs of $1 j,9,1!) •I 
oot11pared to 11e1 sUtplus of$ ~0!~50 in the prior )let(. 

J , lUgbt or rn~mbef'8 -ro ntign 

M:cmbe" rota.iu the right t£> reslp;rt fron• tl\e t\uwali11.1> Nui'S.irtg Federation In accorduor:e with sectio11 I 0 of 1M 
Pede-raJ R.utcs and Sk<:tioo l74 of thee Fair Wetk (R~Stl:rod Or~islltio•t.~) .Aci 'ZOQ'l ("I he .RO 1\et"), (n 
a:~eCI'dance with Sect fOil .17~ 1) of the ~0 Aci a nJCfl\bC'r -of lll1 orgMlsation may resign .frottt m••nbet-sltip b)i 
Wri~n notice ~ldtes!:ed and lloli\IOI'ed !(> 8 ptrilQI'J' desjgnalcil for Ill~ j!UJliQ'le !.n the rule~ of tb.e organisation OJ 

u bl."U!!oh oft~or(lalili&tion. · 

4, Sqpet'llonugtJon fnotl fi'Wit~s 

No <~fficehold<lr of. tile Braneli CoWlCII .acts e" l\ lnls.li><: of a. supcrartnuotl011 fund ;15 o rO.'\~Jt of lheii· PQilllion oR 
tbe Br'I\RVb Collrtoil. 

St Nom bel· ofnu:mber$ 

n~e nu~J~be• uf member~ of the Bra11ch at !he grui of the fi!Ifto~i.U y.Mr an•ount~,\1. 10 23,244. 'I11e wg.srer of 
men• ben; oftl1e Bl'!l1lcb \Vas moinram"-' m acoorda.ncc wi!h the Pail' \Vorl: (l{e~tered Qrg~~oi&AiiOosJ.Avt"l009, 

i . .EI'lt~JtJYil'llllf tb~ Bt ii.UCh 

''Th'e .Bro~ch has o(~ omployee;. All '<"<!* pedonned on behnlf of tilt: Orancl> .\s undMalcea by por,~a11:1 1¥hr,1 ji(~ 
~Iller ~mployoe$ of tbe Au~lian ~ursin,gFedcration btdustrial llulon oC Worlte,r~ Petili (A.NF J1}\IIP) or 
ele<ltcd officc~oEtt1e Sruw!o. 



1\USTRAUA.N NURSING FEO!mA1ION 
(WllS'J'fJU'( AllsmALI~ BlVJ'<d!) 
OJ'RnAt'ING REPOR'l" 
AS l\'l'JOJUNE.2012 

Opl:r~tiD* Report (\.wllhlld) 

7, OGID~!'I>~fllotllllllemlllnf 

Tlie lllllllefiofampnwl·wbowaro lilcmllen of !he Bmnch Counoil, l!Ulny time,~ns lhe l.iu:IP<;Wyeau = 

Marl!. Olsatr 
'l'li51\ Ji'oWilS 
f>i P.e!ll"""' 
JD ,llrigl!l' 
N'sllilie .Siieeb)· 
Mi.dU\111 ct..ncy 
SaliiLoel Codk-Bamin 
~SY&nl 

..1\nrr· Mluio Lilulet 
l <ll"lll MiltJ"h>' 
K..reu Rllilll 
llli:rabelli Willt!J:os­
Sally w /J8tl)l<. 

D~Ca.ey 
'Eia:inc [);Walt' 
~Mn 
tt ... l'i/ieloll 
L )lllllltO 1\lU 
!metRe~!~ 
&:cuy ~ipQit) 
foll)la WOulor 
~VIlbl 

Lllte CJU17.11nk 
.1.wf WeiStbrQdk. 
1bty Simlait 
M~on M;1l~mnltl 
.A~ 

lf11ly ~Oil to :i:l .S~bl\r2011 
I Tulv. 201! 1o 29 N<>vcmbc.r .2011 
::13 ~lOJliCJo.hmeWil 
:lO Nqvemb!sr~ II 1tY )0 i:uot 20J?. 
.30 Noi'Cnibl:r 2llJ l 1o 36 ~~meiOl2 

' 

~l.lftllo~lirMa<~CililttW'~inuffi<»~di~ lii!Dtllf6.,fiim;ciol~toillcdotuf 
lflis rqrurt ([!\.'=~ ~ 



AL1S'l'J<A LIAN WRSI.NG l'EDRR~ T10'!i 
(WESI'ERN AUSTRAWAN .BitANCH) 
llMNCff('OUNCJL'S .S'l'NJ'EMUKT' 
AS A '1.10 NNE 20 l'l 

that lhe.BI'!irM CoUIIcli nutllori>~Sih&Bran~ll ~lftry and ~:iUlenl to sign thefollowl11Jl1WOstatl:mcnts 011 

l1ebalf oftlw WA Blllllcl1 Coundl. 

llra~h CuUii4:Ws Staum~ut 

..->n lh!.' ;J.tt.fL~....,- 2014, 1h; llrEncl.t CtMtcil, bel~g ComMll\ee ofMi!llll&l!ln~nt CJf!lte Anwili311 
Nur:;flll! F.edmtion (WMtBrn All~o1rofiiul Bl1111~n.), posse!1 lhe fol~'>ww~ ~!ll)!ntioo in t~l~1ion io th" gt~n1lr!ll 
p\lt1lOSc tim;bcisl report (GPFR} nt:tbo Brnucb for ll\e funmciaL¥<W endocl JU.Juoe 2012. 

'l'heBmn<~h'CouTlcil de\llares- lh.t-elut\~'1110 ~·Gl?F'R ~1ati11 il.~ vpmion: 

The.!inl!llelal repon and notes ct1mp]J1 wilh the Accounting Slanda:ril~ (including tbe AuSU'SifM Acoountill!l 
lnterprewions), otlltr nuthoritntive pr<;mQun&emenl~ of !lte Ausltllltan Accounting Stondnr~ Board ~on 
6~ier mandatory mpv!iing requiremel\ts< 

-- Tite fil\11!11.\lal repott and ll()leucompljo •villi' tl\11 ropmtillg guidelioc9 oftb Cietreral MenegEt; 

J The llnatltial tepl>rt and ~14~ give a tnl~ ~ncJ fuir v(eW oft!!!~ fiQlllll:(al pesiormance, fUtilnoitll posi(!Ofl ~ntl 
011sh fl\'1\v ~atem~nlof Uta iln\ncl1 fur tbe final\<lllll Yl'lllr ~ndecllO June 20 12; 

4 '!"here ure reW!onable ·~·ollnds to bclwve tl\at 1he Brv1ch -will be .;~bJ~ to pay its debts liS a11d when !he) 
become du~ 1111d 1'6}'abi~; 

~. Durin& tile fina:ncial·yeo.r ended :w J•tue. iO 12 sncbiiloe lbe ettd ofllle J:l~ancuu year: 

a. mee.tinl,'li" of t11e ccmmnteu of management We~ lleld in .o.ooordance with the fulea ot' lhe 
lltgsmsation incluilin& tfto rules <){the Bnm~ and 

b. thu !inllllcUIJ aiTah'lt 'Jf the Branch buve b~n malllle,!:\l in accordnn<~e wiUl IW:. OJICS uf th!'. 
t'rganisation innludiog the ntfes of th~ Branch., excql,tforthe follllWing: 

i . tile capitation tees have b"'-"lpaid by the ANFJUWI'' 
iJ. the 'Branch do~s not have ,~ sepruam bank a~:X:Dun~ 
iii . S133 e>f tho flriiAch Ruf>es· srates ~c()pies of an aUdited balaoct.: sh~ei, ~tod ~temcm of 

~pl~ '!lod e~emlintre of 111c Brancb sb:all b~ 11r~nted lc 1hu Bt'J.llc.h CounoH .~\ !~t 
tmce per year." 

o.. the iill;tmitJI re't:.Ords ¢' lJ)o 8(llllt'b neve been ~ept 3nd lilllintain~d in iflloo't'dai\Oc willl tl!e E'air 
Wort< (Regis'te~ QrganiSGIIQI\S) Jicf200'J with th<.\,;<f<~plion to l~e mattecs spodfi"4 ill poi;tt; {b) 
of tifc Statcm®l; and 

d.. a5 the organisation c<msists of two or more .rep:arting unllll, the rmancisJ r.llilotd offb<' ~rtitl~ ''"il 
hs~t l!een !<cpl, ti.'l far a• praclico.ble, In a coo~istentmanner to ·eaeh oft~ other r~=it!l ot 
the Qr~satj('" lo tllstii'O eomplillnce with. the A~counting Stanclatds in su~equentyears; l!lld 

e. the itlf~ion sought 111 sny te.((ue&l of o memher <.1ftlw B~h or !I Genenll Mena_ge~ dulv made 
under section '21lof the RO Acthl!S 'been funrisbe4 to Ute member or CQnoral M~~er. and 

f. then- has been QG<nr\ianc:e ,vtth any nrdtr (Ql' lflspeclioll o_f finunwal !,1:lc<>tdS 11111.dr by t¢~ 
Cotl'lmi~sion.undersecrlon 173 of the RO A~t. 



AOSTRALIAN NURSINO FaDERA'TrON 
(WES'J'ERN hUS'TRALIAN BRitNCH) 
BRANCUCOUNCIL'S STA'll!MBN"!' 
AS AT3G 1UNB2012 

For \lor; BJAAcli Coml~U 
$~; 

... 



Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) 

s.268 Fair Worl< (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

CERTIFICATE BY PRESCRIBED DESIGNATED OFFICER 

Certificate for the period ended 30 June 2012 

I Mark Olson being the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION WA BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 

Page 1 

MGlllm Audit HCJI Chcutwick 
255 Hay Streat, Subioco, WA 6008 
PO Bo~ 8217 Subloco East, WA 6008 
T: +61 a 9489 2555 
F: +61 8 9489 2556 
E: inro@m<ll<imgroup.com.au 
moldmgro\II).COfii.Ciu 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation W A Branch (the Branch) 
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2012, the statement of comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended. notes comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation, and statement by the members of the Council. 

Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report 
The CoWJcil of lhe Branch is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards {including Australian ACCOWlting Interpretations) and Part 3 of 
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Council detennines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the ftnancial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfunning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and filir view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the etrectiveness of the entity's internal confrol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(i) S254 of the FB.ir Work (Regislered Organisations) Act 2009 states "As soon as practicable after the end of 
each financial year, the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating report to be 
prepared in relation to the financial year ... 

There has been significant delay in preparing the opemting report and financial report of the Australian 
Nursing Federation WA Branch. 

(ii) S73.3 of the Branch Rules SUites "'Copies of an audited balance sbeet and statement of receipts and 
expenditure of the Brancfl. shall be presented to the Branch Council alleast OIEle per year." 

This section has not been complied with. 

.o. d 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION WA BRANCH 

Qualified Auditorts Opinion 

Pagel 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the general 
purpose fmancial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch , as at 30 Jtme 2012 and for the year then 
ended. is prepared fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) and the requirements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 to the RO Act 

_t:' • --tL M. / 

Signed at T~ this Jl 9 day of /V~· 2014 . 

~~~rJ 
Maxim Audit 
Chartered Accountants 

Mark Lester 
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AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSNE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2012 201 I 
Note $ $ 

Revenue 

Capitation fees 374,729 332,513 

Membership fees 172,794 210,329 

Expenses 

Subscription fees 3,554 

Capitation fees 374,729 332,513 

Services fees 9,426 8.779 

Current year surplus before income tax (2) 159,814 201,550 

Income tax expense . 
~-

Net current year surplus 159,814 201.550 

Other comprehensive income after income tax: 

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the year 159.814 201.550 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the Branch ll2J.H 201.550 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALlAN BRANCH} 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2012 

2012 2011 
Note $ $ 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents (3} 
Accounts receivable and other debtors (4) 1.034,672 874,858 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,034,672 874.858 

TOTAL ASSETS 1.034.672 874.8.5..8. 

UABILITIES 
TOTAL LlABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 1.034.672 _WJ_j] 

EQUITY 
Retained surplus 1,034,672 874,858 
TOTAL EUQITY .l,O:H,612 _____.81_4. 8 5 8 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES lN EQUlTY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

Balance at l July lOll 
Net surplus for the year attributabte to members of the Branch 
Balance at 30 June 2012 

Balance at 1 July 1010 
Net surplus for the year attributable to members of the Branch 
Balance at 30 June 2011 

Retained Surplus 
$ 

874,858 
159.814 

1.034,672 

673,308 
201,550 
874.858 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Total 
$ 

874,858 
159,814 

1.!214.672 

673,308 
201.550 

= 814 858 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FED ERA TlON 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITmS 
Bank charges 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH FWWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of investments 
Purchase of property plant & equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payment of borrowings 
Proceeds from Branch loan 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash held 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning offmancial year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 

Note 

(6) 

(3) 

2012 
$ 

-
--~--
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2011 
$ 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union ofWorkers Perth. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20 12 

The financial statements cover the Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) as an individual entity. 
Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) is a branch incorporated under the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

1. Statement ofsignificant accoundng policies 

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations, and Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009. 

The Branch is a not· for -profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASl3 has concluded would result in 
financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis. The financial statements are based on 
historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non--current assets, 
financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded 
to the nearest dollar. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on28 
Council. 

(a) Income tax 

/tJvev~2014 by the members of the 

Income of the Branch is exempt from income tax by virtue of Division 50 Section 50-15 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) Goods and Services Tax (GSl) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. 

Receivables and payables ate stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of 
GST recoverable from or payable to, the A TO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis, The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows 
included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies - continued 

(c) Impairment of assets 
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At each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 
The assessme11t will consider both external and internal sources of infonnation. If such an indication exists, an 
impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher 
of the asset's fair value less costs to selJ and its value-in-use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the 
asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is immediately recognised in profit or loss. 

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate 
net cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic 
benefits, value in use is detennined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

Where an impairment toss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the 
revaluation surplus for that class of asset. 

(d) Accounts Payable and Other Payable 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the Branch during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is 
recognised as a current liability with the amounts nonnally paid within 30 days of recognition ofthe liability. 

(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at bank which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value. 

(f) Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as 
revenue are net of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets. 

Members' subscription revenue is recognised on an accmal basis. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

The main function of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) is to receive from the 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers, Perth, capitation fees and other amounts shown 
above and to pay such amounts to Federal Office. 

(g) Comparative Figures 

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in 
presentation for the current financial year. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSlNG FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 0 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement ofsignificant accounting policies- continued 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates end judgments 
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The committee evaluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical 
knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events 
and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Branch. 

Key Estimates -Impairment 

The Branch assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluation of conditions and events 
specific to the Branch that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant assets 
are reassessed using value-in-use calculations which incorporate various key assumptions. 

(i) Financial Instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch commits itself to 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted). 

Financial instruments are initiaJiy measured at fair value plus transa<:tion costs except where the instrument is 
classified "at fair value through profit or loss", in which case transaction costs are expensed to profrt or loss 
immediately. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

Ficancial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, or cost Fair value represeniS the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to 
determine fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at 
initial recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any cumulative 
amortisation of the difference between that initial amount and the matLuity amount calculated using the 
effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and 
is equivalent to the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees. transaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the 
contractual tenn) of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial 
liability. Revisions to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying amount with 
a consequential recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non·derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in 
profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FED ERA TlON 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANClAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(i) Financial Instruments - continued 

Impairment 

Page 10 

At the end of each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
asset has been impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only it: there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event'') that has occurred, which has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset(s). 

ln the case of financial assets carried at amortised cost, loss events may include indications that the debtors is 
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, 
indications that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with defaults. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans and receivables), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of financial assets impaired by credit losses. After having taken all possible 
measures of recovery, if the management establishes that the c&TYing amount cannot be recovered by any 
means, at that point the writing off amounts are cbarged to the allowance account or the carrying amount of 
impaired financial assets is reduced directly if no impainnent amount was previously recognised in the 
aHowance accounts. 

When the terms of financial assets that would otherwise have been past due or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such financial assets by taking into account the original tenns as if 
the terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that have occurred are duly considered. 

Derecognition 

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is 
transferred to another party, whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the 
risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations 
are discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability 
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of 
non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

G) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 

The AASB has issued a number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
mandatory application dates for future reporting periods, some ofwbich are relevant to the Branch. The Branch 
has decided not to early adopt any of the new and amended pronouncements. The Branch's assessment of the 
new and amended pronouncements that are relevant to the Branch but applicable in future reporting periods is 
set out below: 

- AASB 9: Financial Instruments (December 2010) and AASB 20to-7: Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 2010) (applicable for annual reporting periods 
commencing on or after I January 2013). 

These Standards are applicable retrospectively and include revised requirements for the classification 
and measurement of financial instruments, as well as recognition and derecognition requirements for 
financial instruments. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

I. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(j) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods- continued 

The key changes made to accounting requirements include: 
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-simplifying the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those 
carried at fair value; 

- simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives; 

- removing the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets; 

- removing the requirements to sepamte and fair value embedded derivatives for financial 
assets carried at amortised cost; 

- allowing an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on 
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive income. 
Dividends in respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in 
profit or loss and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; 

- requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is a change in an entity's business 
model as they are initially classified based on: 

(a) the objective of the entity's business model for managing the financial assets; and 
(b) the characteristics of the contractual cash flows; and 

- requiring an entity that chooses to measure a financial liability at fair value to present the 
portion of the change in its fair value due to changes in the entity's own credit risk in other 
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accounting mismatch. If such a 
mismatch would be created or enlarged, the entity is required to present all changes in fair 
value (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liability) in profit or loss. 

The Branch has not yet been able to reasonably estimate the impact of these pronouncements 
on its financial statements. 

- AASB I 053; Application of Tiers of AustraJian Accounting Standards and AASB 20 I 0-2: 
Amendments to Australlan Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements 
[AASB 1,2,3,5, 7,8,101, 102,107,108,110,111,112,116,117,119,121,123,124,127,128,131, 
133, 134, 136, 137, 138, 140, 141, 1050 & 1052 and Interpretations 2, 4, 5, 15, 17, 127, 129 & 1052] 
(applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2013). 

AASB 1053 establishes a revised differential financial reporting framework consisting of two tiers of 
financial reporting requirements for those entities preparing general purpose financial statements: 

- Tier 1: Australian Accounting Standards; and 
- Tier 2: Australian Accounting Standards- Reduced Disclosure Requirements 

Tier 2 of the framework comprises the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of Tier 
1, but contains significantly fewer disclosure requirements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies~ continued 

U) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods - continued 
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Since the Branch is a not-for-profit private sector entity, it qualifies for the reduced disclosure 
requirements for Tier 2 entities. It is anticipated that the Branch will take advantage of Tier 2 reporting 
at a later date. 

- AASB 2011-9: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards- Presentation of Items of Other 
Comprehensive Income (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2012). 

The main change arising from this Standard is the requirement for entities to group items presented in 
other comprehensive income (OCI) on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit 
or loss subsequently. 

This Standard affects presentation only and is therefore not expected to significantly impact the Branch. 

2. Surplus for the year 

(a) Revenue and Other Income 

Sales revenue: 
Members' subscriptions 

Other revenue: 
Other income 
Donations and grants 
Received from Australian Nursing Federation 
Industrial Union of Workers, Perth- Capitation fees 
Total revenue 

(b) Other expenses from ordinary activities 

Paid to Australian Nursing Federation 
Industrial Union of Workers, Perth: 

Management fees 
Audit fees 
Legal costs 
Donations and grants 
Confe1·ences and meeting expenses 
Fees/ allowances- meeting and conferences 

Paid to Federal Office: 
Capitation fees 
Service fees 
Subscription fees 

Paid to Bank West: 
W A Branch bank charges 

Total other expenses from ordinary operating activities 

2012 
$ 

172,794 

374,729 
547.523 

2012 
$ 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 

387.709 

20Il 
$ 

210,329 

332,5l3 
542.842 

2011 
$ 

332,513 
8,779 

34LW 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2. Surplus for the year 
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With effect on I July 2006, all expenses except for capitation fees are incurred and paid by the Union. No 
service fee had been charged to the Branch. At a council meeting held on 18th July 2014, the Council resoluted 
to charge the Branch a managment fee for contribution by the Union in running the Branch operations. The 
management fee applied for the year ended 30 June 2012 has been accrued in the Financial Statements. 

Capitation fees are paid to the Federal Office of the Australian Nursing Federation, which are disclosed as an 
expense in the Income Statement. These fees are determined by the Federal Office. 

The Federal Office of the Australian Nursing Federation requests that the branches, including the West 
Australian Branch, contribute towards various operating activities. These contributions are disclosed as an 
expense in the Statt:rnent of Income Statement. These fees are detennined by the Federal Office. 

3. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank 

2012 
$ 

2011 
$ 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing federation Industrial 
Union ofWorkers, Perth. 

4. Accounts Receivable and Otber Debtors 

CURRENT 
Receivable from related party: 
Loan -Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth (unsecured) 

5. Financial support 

2012 
$ 

1.034.672 

2011 
$ 

m8J4.858 

The Union has agreed by a resolution of Council to provide financial support to the Branch so that it may meet 
its debts as and when they fall due. 

6. Cash flow statement 

Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with 
net current year surplus after income tax 

Net current year surplus after income tax 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable and other debtors 

2012 
$ 

159,814 

(159,814) 
--

2011 
$ 

201.550 

(201,550} 

~~~ 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. 



AUSTRALIAN NURS£NG FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

7. Information to be provided to Members or General Manager 
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In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention of 
members is drawn to the provisions of Sub-Sections ( 1 ), (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read as follows: 

(l) A member of a reporting unit, or a General Manager, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed infonnation in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the 
application; 

(2) The application must be made in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the infOrmation is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application is 
given to the reporting unit~ and 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1 ). 

8. Financial Risk Management 

The Branch's financial instruments consist mainly of accounts receivable: 

Fina ndal assets 

Accounts receivables and other debtors 
Total financial assets 

(a) Financial Risk Management Policies 

(i) Interest rate risk 

2012 
$ 

1,034,672 
1.034.672 

201 I 
$ 

874.858 
874.858 

The Branch is not exposure to any interest rate risk, as it does not have any interest bearing fmanciaJ 
instruments. 

(ii) Foreign currency risk 

The Branch is not exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies. 

(iii) Liquidity risk 

The Branch manages liquidity by regularly monitoring cashflows. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

8. Financial Risk Management - continued 

{iv) Credit risk 
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The maximum exposure to credit risk. excluding the vaJue of any collateral or other security, at balance 
date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, as disclosed in the statement of financial 
position and notes fanning part of the accounts. 

The Branch has an account receivable from the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth. The Union has agreed by resolution of Council to provide financial support to the 
Branch. 

(b) Treasury Risk Management 

The Union on behalf of the Branch regularly review and evaluate treasury management strategies in the context 
of the most recent economic conditions and forecasts. 

{c) Net fair values 

The Branch does not have any investment in listed investments. For other assets and other liabilities the net fair 
value approximates their carrying value. There has been no write down of financial asset values as all funds on 
deposit are expected to realise their carrying amounts. 

The aggregate carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in the statement of 
financial position and in the notes forming part of the accounts. 

9. Related parties 

The fullowing table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for 
the relevant year. 

Revenue received from 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Capitation fee 

Expense8 paid to 
Federal Office of Australian Nursing Federation 

Capitation fee 
Service fee 
Subscription fee 

Amounts owed by 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Unsecured at call 

2012 
$ 

374,729 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 

1,034,672 

2011 
$ 

332,513 

332,513 
8,779 

874,858 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

9. Related parties -(Continued) 

Union incurs and pays for all the outgoing expenses and no service fees are charged for Branch. 
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For the year ended 30 June 2012, the Branch has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to 
amounts owed by the Union (2011: $Ni!). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining 
the financial position of the Union and the market in which the Union operates. 

to. Events after the Reporting Period 

The State Secretary is not aware of any matter or circumstance since the end of the financial year that has 
significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations ofthe Branch, the result of those opemtions or 
the state of affairs ofthe Branch in subsequent financial years. 

11. Branch Details 

The registered office and principal place of the Branch is; 

Australian Nursing Federation 
260 Pier Street 
Perth, W A 6000 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
OPERATING REPORT 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2012 

Operating Report 

Page 17 

The Branch Council, being the Committee of Management for the purposes of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, presents its operating report of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian 
Branch) for the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

1. Principal Activities 

The principal activities of the Branch during the financial year were the industrial and professional 
representation of nurses and nursing. No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the 
year. 

2. Review of Activities 

The results of those activities were the delivery of services consistent with the objects of the organisation and a 
surplus of $1 ,034,672. There were no significant changes to the Branch1s financial affairs during the year. 

A review of the operations of the Branch during the financial year and the result of these operations are as 
foiJows: 

Totaf revenue increased by 0.86% and expenses increased by 13.60%. This resulted in net surplus of$159,814 
compared to net surplus of$ 201,550 in the prior year. 

3. Right of members to resign 

Members retain the right to resign from the Australian Nursing Federation in accordance with section 10 of the 
Federal Rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 {"the RO Act"). In 
accordance with Section 174(1) of the RO Act a member of an organisation may resign from membership by 
written notice addressed and delivered to a person designated for the purpose in the rules of the organisation or 
a branch of the organisation. 

4. Superannuation fund trustees 

No officeholder of the Branch Council acts as a trustee of a superannuation fund as a result of their position on 
the Branch Council. 

5. Number of members 

The number of members of the Branch at the end of the financial year amounted to 23,244. The register of 
members of the Branch was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

6. Employees of the Branch 

The Branch has no employees. All work perfonned on behalf of the Branch is undertaken by persons who are 
either employees of the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth (ANF IUWP) or 
elected officers of the Branch. 
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The names of each ~who were members of the Branch Counci~ at any fune, during the financial year are: 

Mark Olson 
Trish Fowler 
Di Pember 
Jo Briggs 
Natalie Sheehy 
Michael Clancy 
Samuel Cook-Barron 
Treena Evan.s 
Ann-Marie Linder 
Loreta Murpby 
.Karen Roan 
Elizabeth Waters 
Sally Wearne 
Dean Casey 
Elaine Daniels 
Dorothy Marie 
Lisa Natoli 
Lynette Thtt 
J&Mt R.eah 
Keny Leipold 
Tanya Woolcr 
StepbcD Voke 

LisaOatzonis 
Janet Westbrook 
Ray SiDclair 
Megan McDc:nnott 
Andrea McGill 

liuly 20 II to 23 September 20 11 
1 July 2011 to 29 Novc:mbar 2011 
23 September 2011t o 30 June 2012 
30 November 20ll to 30 June 2012 
30 Nowmbel- 201 I to 30 ltme 2012 

Members of the Committee ofManagemem bal'C been in office since the sblrt of the financial year to tbe date of 
this report unless odaawDe slated. 

Perth 

Dated~ \t lllf' 
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That the Bmnch Council authorises the Branch Secretary and President to sign the following two statements on 
behalf of the W A Branch Council. 

Branch Council's Statement 

On the .)..'t'/1-tV~....,.- 20 14, the Branch Council, being Committee of Management of the Australian 
Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch), passed the following resolution in relation to the general 
purpose financial report (GPFR) of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

The Branch Council declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

1. The financial report and notes comply with the Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting 
Interpretations), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and 
other mandatory reporting requirements; 

2. The financial report and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager; 

3. The financial report and notes give a tme and fair view of the financial performance, financial position and 
cash flow statement of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 20 12; 

4. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable; 

5. During the financial year ended 30 June 2012 and since the end of the financial year: 

a. meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

b. the financial affairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch, except for the following: 

i. the capitation fees have been paid by the ANF illWP 
ii. the Branch does not have a separate bank account 

iii. S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of 
receipts and expenditure of the Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least 
once per year." 

c. the financial records of the Branch have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 with the exception to the matters specified in point 5 (b) 
of the Statement; and 

d. as the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the fmancial record of the reporting unit 
have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consis1ent manner to each of the other reporting units of 
the organisation to ensure compliance with the Accounting Standards in subsequent years; and 

e. the information sought in any request of a member of the Branch or a General Manager duly made 
under section 272 of the RO Act has been furnished to the member or General Manager, and 

f. there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by the 
Commission under section 273 of the RO Act. 
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Branch Councilts Statement- coatinued 

For the Branch Council 
Signature: 

Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth Dated 25{ £t ~~~-
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MAXIMAUDIT ~, 
HALL CHADWICK 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION W A BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 
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Maxim Audit Hall Chadwick 
255 Hoy Street, Subiaco, WA 6008 
PO Box 8217 Subiaco East, WA 6008 
T: + 61 8 9489 2555 
F: + 61 8 9489 2556 
E: info@maximgroup.com.au 
maximgroup.com.ou 

~ISE YOUR POTENTIAL 

We have audited the accompanying financial rep011 of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch (the Branch) 
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 20 12, the statement of comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and statement by the members ofthe Council. 

Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report 
The Council of the Branch is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and Pmt 3 of 
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Council determines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or erTor. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial report is free fi·om material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
rep011. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial rep011, whether due to fraud or etTor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(i) S254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 states "As soon as practicable after the end of 
each financial year, the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating repot1 to be 
prepared in relation to the financial year." 

There has been significant delay in preparing the operating rep011 and financial report of the Australian 
Nursing Federation WA Branch. 

(ii) S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of receipts and 
expenditure of the Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least once per year." 

This section has not been complied with. 

Mo•im Audn~N 3-4'502118205 
tt_;J!lbilit,\' llimlted! ~¥ 10 schem<! q~p11llll'!Od l!lmller i'lrcilessimndl 'Sil!lndlarrd.s 1L>e.9Ji>'ICI!iorn. 
Mmnriilllfimm df ~m~ll'enmenlt lfimm.. INlmti10otJI .l!.s!lmciartimn: .9hin~W.ing lildll Ghmdl•·,jck..lmermllilio>ndi ·As~Woillilimn: ./!IGINI 
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In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the general 
purpose financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch , as at 30 June 2012 and for the year then 
ended, is prepared fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) and the requirements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 to the RO Act. 

Signed at 

Maxim Audit 
Chartered Accountants 

Mark Lester 

this day of 2014. 

Moodm Avcl~ ABN ~~lli2116'1'G5 
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AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2012 2011 
Note $ $ 

Revenue 

Capitation fees 374,729 332,513 

Membership fees 172,794 210,329 

Expenses 

Subscription fees 3,554 

Capitation fees 374,729 332,513 

Management fees 155,515 

Services fees 9,426 8 779 

Current year surplus before income tax (2) 4,299 201,550 

Income tax expense 

Net current year surplus 4,299 201,550 

Other comprehensive income after income tax: 

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the year 4.299 201.550 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the Branch 4.299 201.550 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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The financial statements cover the Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) as an individual entity. 
Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) is a branch incorporated under the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies 

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations, and Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009. 

The Branch is a not - for -profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in 
financial statements containing relevant and reliable infonnation about transactions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis. The financial statements are based on 
historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, 
financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded 
to the nearest dollar. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on _________ 2014 by the members of the 
Council. 

(a) Change of service fees 

At a council meeting held on l81
b July 2014, the Council resoluted to charge the Branch a service fee for 

contribution by the Union in running the Branch operations. With effect from 1 July 2011, the service fee 
applied for the year ended 30th June 2012 has been accrued in the Financial Statements. 

(b) Income tax 

Income of the Branch is exempt from income tax by virtue of Division 50 Section 50-15 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997. 

(c) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of 
GST recoverable from or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis, The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from or payable to, the A TO are presented as operating cash flows 
included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(d) Impairment of assets 
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At each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 
The assessment will consider both external and internal sources of information. If such an indication exists, an 
impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher 
of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the 
asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is immediately recognised in profit or loss. 

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate 
net cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic 
benefits, value in use is detennined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the 
revaluation surplus for that class of asset. 

(e) Accounts Payable and Other Payable 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the Branch during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is 
recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 3 0 days of recognition of the liability. 

(f) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at bank which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value. 

(g) Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as 
revenue are net of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets. 

Members' subscription revenue is recognised on an accrual basis. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

The main function of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) is to receive from the 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers, Perth, capitation fees and other amounts shown 
above and to pay such amounts to Federal Office. 

(h) Comparative Figures 

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in 
presentation for the current financial year. 
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(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies - continued 

(i) Critical Accounting estimates and judgments 
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The committee evaluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical 
knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events 
and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Branch. 

Key Estimates Impairment 

The Branch assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluation of conditions and events 
specific to the Branch that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant assets 
are reassessed using value-in-use calculations which incorporate various key assumptions. 

U) Financial Instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch commits itself to 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted). 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the instrument is 
classified "at fair value through profit or loss", in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss 
immediately. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to 
determine fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at 
initial recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any cumulative 
amortisation of the difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount calculated using the 
effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and 
is equivalent to the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees, transaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the 
contractual term) of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial 
liability. Revisions to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying amount with 
a consequential recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in 
profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised. 
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1. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

Q) Financial Instruments - continued 

Impairment 
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At the end of each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
asset has been impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event") that has occurred, which has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset(s). 

In the case of financial assets carried at amortised cost, loss events may include indications that the debtors is 
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, 
indications that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with defaults. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans and receivables), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of financial assets impaired by credit losses. After having taken all possible 
measures of recovery, if the management establishes that the carrying amount cannot be recovered by any 
means, at that point the writing off amounts are charged to the allowance account or the carrying amount of 
impaired financial assets is reduced directly if no impairment amount was previously recognised in the 
allowance accounts. 

When the terms of financial assets that would otherwise have been past due or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such financial assets by taking into account the original terms as if 
the terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that have occurred are duly considered. 

Derecognition 

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is 
transferred to another party, whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the 
risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations 
are discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability 
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of 
non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

(k) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 

The AASB has issued a number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
mandatory application dates for future reporting periods, some of which are relevant to the Branch. The Branch 
has decided not to early adopt any of the new and amended pronouncements. The Branch's assessment of the 
new and amended pronouncements that are relevant to the Branch but applicable in future reporting periods is 
set out below: 

- AASB 9: Financial Instruments (December 2010) and AASB 2010-7: Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 2010) (applicable for annual reporting periods 
commencing on or after l January 2013). 

These Standards are applicable retrospectively and include revised requirements for the classification 
and measurement of financial instruments, as well as recognition and derecognition requirements for 
financial instruments. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies - continued 

(k) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods - continued 

The key changes made to accounting requirements include: 
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- simplifYing the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those 
carried at fair value; 

- simplifYing the requirements for embedded derivatives; 

- removing the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets; 

- removing the requirements to separate and fair value embedded derivatives for financial 
assets carried at amortised cost; 

- allowing an irrevocable election on initial recogmtwn to present gains and losses on 
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive income. 
Dividends in respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in 
profit or loss and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; 

- requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is a change in an entity's business 
model as they are initially classified based on: 

(a) the objective of the entity's business model for managing the financial assets; and 
(b) the characteristics of the contractual cash flows; and 

- requiring an entity that chooses to measure a financial liability at fair value to present the 
portion of the change in its fair value due to changes in the entity's own credit risk in other 
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accounting mismatch. If such a 
mismatch would be created or enlarged, the entity is required to present all changes in fair 
value (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liability) in profit or loss. 

The Branch has not yet been able to reasonably estimate the impact of these pronouncements 
on its financial statements. 

- AASB l 053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASB 20 l 0-2: 
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements 
[AASB 1,2,3,5, 7,8, 101,102,107,108,110, Ill, 112,116,117,119,121,123,124,127,128,131, 
133, 134, 136, 137, 138, 140, 141, 1050 & 1052 and Interpretations 2, 4, 5, 15, 17, 127, 129 & 1052] 
(applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after l July 2013). 

AASB l 053 establishes a revised differential financial reporting framework consisting of two tiers of 
financial reporting requirements for those entities preparing general purpose financial statements: 

- Tier l: Australian Accounting Standards; and 
- Tier 2: Australian Accounting Standards- Reduced Disclosure Requirements 

Tier 2 of the framework comprises the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of Tier 
l, but contains significantly fewer disclosure requirements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies - continued 

(k) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods - continued 

Page 12 

Since the Branch is a not-for-profit private sector entity, it qualifies for the reduced disclosure 
requirements for Tier 2 entities. It is anticipated that the Branch will take advantage of Tier 2 reporting 
at a later date. 

- AASB 2011-9: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Presentation of Items of Other 
Comprehensive Income (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2012). 

The main change arising from this Standard is the requirement for entities to group items presented in 
other comprehensive income (OCI) on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit 
or loss subsequently. 

This Standard affects presentation only and is therefore not expected to significantly impact the Branch. 

2. Surplus for the year 

(a) Revenue and Other Income 

Sales revenue: 
Members' subscriptions 

Other revenue: 
Other income 
Donations and grants 
Received from Australian Nursing Federation 
Industrial Union of Workers, Perth- Capitation fees 
Total revenue 

(b) Other expenses from ordinary activities 

Paid to Australian Nursing Federation 
Industrial Union of Workers, Perth: 

Management fees 
Audit fees 
Legal costs 
Donations and grants 
Conferences and meeting expenses 
Fees/ allowances- meeting and conferences 

Paid to Federal Office: 
Capitation fees 
Service fees 
Subscription fees 

Paid to Bank West: 
W A Branch bank charges 

Total other expenses from ordinary operating activities 

2012 
$ 

172,794 

374,729 
547.523 

2012 
$ 

155,515 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 

543.224 

2011 
$ 

210,329 

332,513 
542.842 

2011 
$ 

332,513 
8,779 

341.292 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2. Surplus for the year 
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With effect on 1 July 2006, all expenses except for capitation fees are incurred and paid by the Union. No 
service fee had been charged to the Branch. At a council meeting held on 18111 July 2014, the Council resoluted 
to charge the Branch a managment fee for contribution by the Union in running the Branch operations. The 
management fee applied for the year ended 30 June 2012 has been accrued in the Financial Statements. 

Capitation fees are paid to the Federal Office ofthe Australian Nursing Federation, which are disclosed as an 
expense in the Income Statement. These fees are determined by the Federal Office. 

The Federal Office of the Australian Nursing Federation requests that the branches, including the West 
Australian Branch, contribute towards various operating activities. These contributions are disclosed as an 
expense in the Statement oflncome Statement. These fees are determined by the Federal Office. 

3. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank 

2012 
$ 

2011 
$ 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. 

4. Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors 

CURRENT 
Receivable from other reporting unit: 
Loan- Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth (unsecured) 

5. Financial support 

2012 
$ 

879.157 

2011 
$ 

874.858 

The Union has agreed by a resolution of Council to provide financial support to the Branch so that it may meet 
its debts as and when they fall due. 

6. Cash flow statement 

Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with 
net current year surplus after income tax 

Net current year surplus after income tax 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable and other debtors 

2012 
$ 

4,299 

(4,299) 

2011 
$ 

201,550 

(201,550) 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. 
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In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention of 
members is drawn to the provisions of Sub-Sections (1 ), (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read as follows: 

( 1) A member of a reporting unit, or a General Manager, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the 
application; 

(2) The application must be made in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application is 
given to the reporting unit; and 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1). 

8. Contingent liabilities 

Members' subscriptions in advance: 
No provision has been made in the accounts for members' subscriptions received in advance. This amount 
would only be repayable in the circumstance where the Branch was wound up, however in the normal course of 
events members do resign and are refunded any advance subscriptions paid. 

9. Financial Risk Management 

The Branch's financial instruments consist mainly of accounts receivable: 

Financial assets 

Accounts receivables and other debtors 
Total financial assets 

(a) Financial Risk Management Policies 

(i) Interest rate risk 

2012 
$ 

879,157 
879.157 

2011 
$ 

874,858 
874.858 

The Branch is not exposure to any interest rate risk, as it does not have any interest bearing financial 
instruments. 

(ii) Foreign currency risk 

The Branch is not exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies. 

(iii) Liquidity risk 

The Branch manages liquidity by regularly monitoring cashflows. 
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The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance 
date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, as disclosed in the statement of financial 
position and notes forming part of the accounts. 

The Branch has an account receivable from the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth. The Union has agreed by resolution of Council to provide financial support to the 
Branch. 

(b) Treasury Risk Management 

The Union on behalf of the Branch regularly review and evaluate treasury management strategies in the context 
of the most recent economic conditions and forecasts. 

(c) Net fair values 

The Branch does not have any investment in listed investments. For other assets and other liabilities the net fair 
value approximates their carrying value. There has been no write down of financial asset values as all funds on 
deposit are expected to realise their carrying amounts. 

The aggregate carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in the statement of 
financial position and in the notes forming part of the accounts. 

10. Related parties 

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for 
the relevant year. 

Revenue received from 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Capitation fee 

Expenses paid to 
Federal Office of Australian Nursing Federation 

Capitation fee 
Service fee 
Subscription fee 

Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 
Management fee 

Amounts owed by 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Unsecured at call 

2012 
$ 

374,729 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 

155,515 

879,157 

2011 
$ 

332,513 

332,513 
8,779 

874,858 
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For the year ended 30 June 2012, the Branch has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to 
amounts owed by the Union (20 11: $Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining 
the financial position of the Union and the market in which the Union operates. 

11. Events after the Reporting Period 

The State Secretary is not aware of any matter or circumstance since the end of the financial year that has 
significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Branch, the result of those operations or 
the state of affairs of the Branch in subsequent financial years. 

12. Branch Details 

The registered office and principal place of the Branch is; 

Australian Nursing Federation 
260 Pier Street 
Perth, W A 6000 
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The Branch Council, being the Committee of Management for the purposes of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, presents its operating report of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian 
Branch) for the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

1. Principal Activities 

The principal activities of the Branch during the financial year were the industrial and professional 
representation of nurses and nursing. No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the 
year. 

2. Review of Activities 

The results of those activities were the delivery of services consistent with the objects of the organisation and a 
surplus of $879,157. There were no significant changes to the Branch's financial affairs during the year, except 
as noted in Note I (a) to the financial statements as below: 

The W A Branch Council has agreed to pay the ANF IUWP a management fee, the amount of which will be the 
equivalent to 90% of the total income from subscriptions of the W A Branch commencing from 1 July 20 11. 
The W A Branch Council also agrees to pay to the ANF IUWP other charges as agreed between the 
organisations from time to time. 

A review of the operations of the Branch during the financial year and the result of these operations are as 
follows: 

Total revenue increased by 8.62% and expenses increased by 59.17%. This resulted in net surplus of $4,299 
compared to net surplus of$ 20 l ,550 in the prior year. 

3. Right of members to resign 

Members retain the right to resign from the Australian Nursing Federation in accordance with section 10 of the 
Federal Rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the RO Act"). In 
accordance with Section 17 4(1) of the RO Act a member of an organisation may resign from membership by 
written notice addressed and delivered to a person designated for the purpose in the rules of the organisation or 
a branch of the organisation. 

4. Superannuation fund trustees 

No officeholder of the Branch Council acts as a trustee of a superannuation fund as a result of their position on 
the Branch Council. 

5. Number of members 

The number of members of the Branch at the end of the financial year amounted to 23,244. The register of 
members of the Branch was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

6. Employees of the Branch 

The Branch has no employees. All work performed on behalf of the Branch is undertaken by persons who are 
either employees of the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth (ANF IUWP) or 
elected officers of the Branch. 
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The names of each person who were members of the Branch Council, at any time, during the financial year are: 

Mark Olson 
Trish Fowler 
Di Pember 
Jo Briggs 
Natalie Sheehy (nee Tai) 
Michael Clancy 
Samuel Cook Barron 
Treena Evans 
Ann-Marie Linder 
Loreta Murphy 
Karen Roan 
Elizabeth Waters 
Sally Wearne 
Dean Casey 
Elaine Daniels 
Dorothy Marie 
Lisa Natoli 
Lynette Tutt 
Janet Reah (nee Allen) 
Kerry Leipold 
Tanya Wooller 
Stephen V oke 

Lisa Gatzonis 
Janet Westbrook 
Ray Sinclair 
Megan McDermott 
Andrea McGill 

1 July 2011 to 23 September 2011 
1 July 2011 to 25 November 2011 
23 September 2011 to 3 0 June 2012 
20 November 2011 to 30 June 2012 
20 November 2011 to 30 June 2012 

Members of the Committee of Management have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date 
of this report unless otherwise stated. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Branch Council: 

MAOlson 
Branch Secretary 

Perth 

Dated -------

Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth 

Dated -------
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That the Branch Council authorises the Branch Secretary and President to sign the following two statements on 
behalf of the W A Branch Council. 

Branch Council's Statement 

On the 2014, the Branch Council, being Committee of Management of the Australian 
Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch), passed the following resolution in relation to the general 
purpose financial report (GPFR) of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

The Branch Council declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

1. The financial report and notes comply with the Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting 
Interpretations), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and 
other mandatory reporting requirements; 

2. The financial report and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager, except for the 
following: 

S254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 states "As soon as practicable after the end of 
each financial year, the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating report to be 
prepared in relation to the financial year." 

There has been significant delay in preparing the operating report and financial report of the Australian 
Nursing Federation W A Branch. 

3. The financial report and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position and 
cash flow statement of the Branch for the financial year ended 3 0 June 20 12; 

4. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable; 

5. During the financial year ended 30 June 2012 and since the end of the financial year: 

a. meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

b. the financial affairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch, except for the following: 

1. the capitation fees have been paid by the ANF IUWP 
n. the Branch does not have a separate bank account 

HI. S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of 
receipts and expenditure of the Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least 
once per year." 

c. the financial records of the Branch have been kept and maintained in accordance with s255 of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Regulations 2009 with the exception to the matters specified in point 2 and point 5 (b) of the 
Statement; and 
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d. as the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the financial record ofthe reporting unit 
have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to each of the other reporting units of 
the organisation to ensure compliance with the Accounting Standards in subsequent years; and 

e. the information sought in any request of a member of the Branch or a General Manager duly made 
under section 272 of the RO Act has been furnished to the member or General Manager; and 

f. there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by the 
Commission under section 273 of the RO Act. 

For the Branch Council 
Signature: 

MAOlson 
Branch Secretary 
Perth 
Dated _____ _ 

Patricia Fowler 
President 
Perth 
Dated _____ _ 



KINSELA, l<ylie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject. 

Calegorles: 

Orgs 
TlltlfSOay. 23 January 2014 6:33 AM 
I<INSELA Kylle 
RE Letter or 20 January liO l<llrom Australian Nur~tng Feoel'atoon • correction 10 earlfer 
ernall 

FOlLOW UP 

Please disregard m'/ pre.Y10IJS email Please ~end the oriJ:inallli)Ct•mentalton 10 tne Melboufne ofr,ce cJ. Ms Joanlll! 
F!:flwl(~. wl'to has charge of these nnanc:1al rePOn•ng_matrei'S 

Yows ~tnce•elv 

Sll"PHtN KEllm 
Regulato•v Cnmpllance ~'a"d' 
FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

80 William Sneet 
EASTSYONL"Y NSW 20!1 

{ph) (02) 6723 7237 
temalll stephen kellett@fwc:gov.au 

fr'orn: KINSEL:.A, Kyl!e 
Sent: Wed11esday, .22 January 20146:18 PM 
To;O~ 
Subje<:tl Letier of 20 Janui!IV 201~ from Australian Nursing Federation 

Good 4lteroolln, 

Pf~;ue find a\tacht!ci a let1er fro.o the Australlar• Nursins redentron dated 20 January l0l4 and recerved lly I hi!. 
l'fl!th 11egislrv today ('22 Jan~tarv 20~4), r11@ letter is in reJatlon to rnco••rect leglslatlve reterences<n the AuslraliJn 
Ntrrsln& Federation's Branch CouncJI's Sl.1!enrent 

Cnuld you l'lt~!e advise whiCh State yoU would like lh< ·original doNmell~llon sem1o? 

Kir\d regards 

l(yl{e l<lnnl~ 

Rell~l A"otoate/ Res.,ard• Olfiter 

F;~ir work Com'"isslon 
rei; !OIIl 9464 5158 
fa~· (01!) !146~ 5171 
kylle.klnsela@fwc.gov.a,u 

Level Hi, Ill 51 Geotges Terrace Ptrth WA 1>000 
(,f•o Bo¥ X2206 Perth Wfl6001 
www.rwc.gov au 



Australian Nursing Federation 
WA Br 1nch & lndustrtal Un•on of Workers PE'rth 

Bemldette O'Nern 
General Manager 
FaJr WM< CommiSSIOn 
cJ- Floor 16, 111 St Georges Tee 
Penh WA 6000 

Dear Ms 0 Nelli 
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Ro: Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) Audited Accounts 2012 & 2013 

It has come to our attention that the legislation was incorrectly referenced In the 
Brench Council's Statement at page 19 of our audited accounts for the financial 
years ending 30 June 2012 and 2013. 

On 17 January 2014 the Branch Council passed a resolution to amend the 
statements and have the amended statements signed and sent to the Fair Work 
Commission. 

Please find the amended statements attached. 

Mark Otson 
Branch Secretary 

.>r.oy,..,~rP~>•·hWAt<<•l P•t<t "( S.:•& 10 J\'7rhl\jj·•t1<!1Ct..ct~W~I\84Q 
Tel IOI<Ib1184-144 ~ .. t!SI n•A >1\~ 'lhl fore '0\lllro:) IO'J , •• ~I( Willi)' m.'m~<>HI'il I , ... tl '"'' If,,'"''''' I"' 



AlJ~'I'lll\ 1 ,I A !'I NURSING Flll)l.li\TION 
(WP.S'I'Ef(N AUS'f'ttAUAN BRf\N('I I) 
FINANCIAL R£POR'r 
AS A 'I 30 JUNH 2()11 

Uruu~h Countil's Stuteme.ut 

r)n Ill< ~7 Janusry2UI •I,!he Br;~nch c; ou!IOlh b¢il~ COilll!llllcc otMMng~ll\<111 o1111e Au;u~IIM 
N\lfilllg fct1eralion (Western Au~tl'tllinu nr:mch), pusst.:d da: fi; lluwing N~t)lifl ltm iu rcl.1liou to lhu 
g•nerniJlUI'PO~e fin~ncml t•epon (CH'fR) or till' 13ronch tor tile Ollntl<'tn t ~onl' cnd~d 30 Juuc :w l1, 

The lll'ni\Cil C'Oh!ICII dcclnrcs in rclnlhlll l<l the CIPFR 1h111 ut •IS dponioot: 

Th.e liMnciHI \'Of'OI1 \!nd noN~ ~QinJIIY wl!h Ill< /1 OQO\otllln& Sllltt.dao·d$ (Including, the All!l!1o1111H 
Ac..:oun1ing fntt:rprerat.ion~). othot uut1torllativt prunount1:m~nts of the /\ustruliau Aceounl 111g 
SmndMds Ooard nhd otb~r mMdntory \'cportfng I'<I<Juon:mcnts; <,<ccpt thnt m"mb~r>hip 
subsct'iptions 3re broushtlo account on a C"d$h b<L$15 ra!heo: th•11 <!n accrual bll.li>. 

'2 The finnncial ~pon end ·notes comply with 1he1 refmnmg goideline.s of tfle General Mana!f.cr, 

J '1'11e finoncial 1'"1~01'1 n11d t10!~S give,, trllenold fair ~itW of the linui\CIQI pelformauce. financial 
~M.lliition ;md cash tlmv suuenw111 <)I the- Brd.I1C:h tbr Ule financial ye:u tmdtd 30 Junr- 20 13~ 

4. There an; n:asonl\blc !\(111111ds to believe tim< the Bnmd1 will b<· able to poy i<s deblS '"and when 
they bt><ome due1md pay.tble; 

S Ouring I he fi11ancial year ended ]0 June ~01 ~and <inc•· the CJod of tiJc lin:mciul ycnr: 

~- J\leetlngs oft he C<:Jnlmiltee l)f O\bl18gcmont W<I'C held ln.ocor(lnuee <vltlt \he !lilt:~ or the 
nr·ganlsation includiog tho rUle!< oft he Br!IJ)Ch; and 

b. t1u: limuwi-n.l tfflhirs ofthe 13rnnc)1 hnvc been mnun~cd in u..:t'u1duucc. with lhc rules uf',ht' 
ll'g•nls~tion inclttding the ru le~ of 4h< Bmnc-h: oml 

c. d\c finnnciel rccoo-ds otth<' Br•nch have been k.cpL and '""il\l~in<'<l tli ncc_oo·rltlllCC with 
~cctiC>i1155 of~•• f.o i~ Wor-k ~egislered Orgnnismi<>n>} Act200<1 aold lhe fai' Wotl< 
(Registered OrgMiisation•) Regulations 100~: tll1u 

d. :1s the ort.1u1ls:aHon conslstS of two or ff\Ore .rti>Ot111lg \I~, its, t11e finaqcia I rt.oord of ~J1e 
1"1:purtiog unit hovd bt~en kepr, ns. f.Jras practaCablc, Inn consistem mnnoer to e.oJc.b of the 
Other l'QJ)Oning ~nits of tlte orgmns~tlQ\1 II' Cll$\IYC OOtll l'li~IIQC With the Accnuntl l\£ 
S:tmnl11rds in suhscqutt)l _yeats;. :111d 

~' th~ ln1ormtltiQn sought in any n·~ue;tuf li mclllbtr or IIi~ ntllnt'h or a Gtnc-r~l Mnnngel 
dtoly mad~ u11der &ecl)on 272 oftl\e t'ltlr Work (llegiSIC)'~d Oo·g;l •tW~tioM Acl) 2()()Q hilS 
be~ II rurnished to the member nr Gtllctl'lll Muutt.~CI'~ und 

f' llt,•r~ hliS bW1 C•lll\pllollCC II lth an~ o<der lor inspection 01' fi rono\Chi II c•01\h nonM by Ilk 
t' nnuuission undrr st>cllon 27! of the:- F~ft Work. tRcgisteo•e(J Or!l~UisnUons) Aci 20119 

l·ur chc 1Jnu1clr Cuut1e i1 
SI,MIIII'(" 

f~runch SecretHI)' 

l'•nh 1 \ ., 
l)lltCd ll .U...ti o•'j 



AUSTRALIAN NUttSING FWGI\TJON 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRAN(.illl 
FINANCIAl.. REJ>\/Rl' 
1\(; A r 10 IVNF llliZ 

Hf't'l llch Counr il'.s Swtcmrnt 

Qn tho 17 J~nuary2014, the lil'aMh Council. bo!~g <;;otnmln~e of' Mtll\1\l',c'lllCllt ol thu t\(1$11'1\11111! 
Nunsiu.g f.tedt•tation (W'CSlt!nl Au.'l.l r~tflnn lll':'mch), 11llS5ccl lilt' l'hlle)wing. ~snlutluu 111 rc:.luHvu tu Jhc 
&cncrnl purpO>C financiAl ovpofl (GPFR) or the Brn11eh roo the linnuciQI yC.11 tll~Cd 30 JUne 21) 1:! 

file Brtmch CtJuu'll ~c.durc~ in 11Cifltion IQ lhe llPPR llmlu1 Its hp1niuu: 

I, 'floc ftl\tii\OU11 reoon nnd notes comply will\ the AeopuntlllS Standnrch (IMhodlng_\h~ AumaiHtn 
Accountius Jrac'1lterations~. o~her atuhoritallve pronowu:£U11euts of the Australian Ac:eoumioa 
Stnoldurdy BOard ~nd other numdltlill')' report ing rc.qt\l1 om~nts: .:.~coplthat membeo'$hip 
~"'"cr1pllons nre bruugll! 10 \lOODtllll "" a CA$11 bnsi$ rnthcr thf\1\ Oil ;1cc.rvn1 lmsis, 

]. The Ftofunclnl repon and O<)lt• tornp(y \c11h ohe rcpo.o 111!! ~uodcline< ufthe Ge.neral Mnnager; 

j J'lre linanoi.tl repoo, nM note$ !;ive • ltue and fnir l'itW of the filmnoinl perlommnoe, linanol~l 
f"H"'ItJ,)n ~nd cash .flow s~:111!me:nt of the <Brnnch for UH! tlnanei~l yc~r tnded 30 June 20 I Z; 

·I Tlocrt uo'C reason :ohio gmtmd• I<> bdiew that the Branch will be ohk 10 pay ils dclll> as and when 
lit<}' becoonc ~~e lliid ptl)ll\ble; 

~ Outll\1: the liuantitll ycnr ended l U Jlme 20 IZ and s•'ucr tho ""d of !he financli>l )'<••·: 

ol, IMCiillgS Of tl\t Wlilm illft of manngcmenl WfiC hold fot acoordancc With the r.ti<S Olth~ 
Qrgani•~tlQn ihcludjng rhe f\Jies orwe. (~r;!nc~; und 

b. the: nuuocialnfftllrs of 1he lll'flnch have been managed io acc:01'<hlllc~ with llu.~ rule~ ofrhc 
or.snnisation irt~luding the rules oflhe llranch: 'lind 

~. tb~ finnnclal l'lltords of the Brauch have beenl<cpt rutd moiniJ)inod i11 :tc~>rduncc with 
seetioll 255 of U1c Pair Work (Registct·ed O'l:'"'is•ti<>•1!>l Aet 2009 And ll>e fair Wm'k 
(RegiStered Organisotions) Regul~lions 2009; fif1d 

d ~5 tbo orgMi&-JI)on con lists oftwo or more reponing unhs, the linunoiul rl'£0rd Ql' the 
R1porting unil hnve been kcp1, as (ar liS pract1cllblc. iu n c.·tm~islcnl mann~r 10 end\ uf !he 
othvr rcportiiiS units .-fthe or~ani~ntion tO CO>Ili'C CQJOJ)ii~IIC< with tilt> Ac-\'o\mtlug 
!1;1\IMd;,rds in ,subscquenl yCf:U'S: ~l l(l 

' · tile il1 rommrion soaght in nny roql•c•l of n me111bCr M 1h~ Braolth or" Cicucrnl Manager 
dill)• m<~d• undet scm ton172 ol' rile 11;,1r Wor~ (Resi~t<Nd Orl:t\llf~"Unltf Act) 2009 h11.• 
ht·cu furnished to the membe-r or 0<me:rsl Murutgcr: and 

IC l~coc II~ been <umrli~nc<' with any nrdcr f<lrinspcttion M Onuncinl l'<'t<Jrd$ m~d~ b)' ti>C 
I· ~''"')lssion u11Jcr ~ecoion 273 of l)~e Fllir Work (Rcgislero<l OrgWiisaUons) Act J!lO'I 

For &.he Bltlmt:h f 'nuuc1 I 
Signatun:. 

MAOison 
Rmuc)l :SocraJUI')' 

tlortli 
flnlcd 

Pattici~·-,,.-.n-\l.,.•lc_t _ __:_ 
Pl'ltSidlml 

Pel\1• • \. I 
1J11ted. \ ~ 0. ;-. \J;_ 



Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) 

s.268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

CERTIFICATE BY PRESCRIBED DESIGNATED OFFICER 

Certificate for the period ended 30 June 2012 

I Mark Olson being the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western 
Australian Branch) certify: 

\.._......-" 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report for the Australian 
Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) for the period ended 30 June 2012 
referred to in s.268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and 

• that the fu/1 report was provided to members of the reporting unit on 2 December 
2013; and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the committee of management of 
the reporting unit on 16 December 2013 in accordance with s.266 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Name of prescribed designated officer: 

Mark Olson 

Title of prescribed designated officer: Branch Secretary 

Dated: 17 December 2013 
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MAXIMAUDIT~, 
HALL CHADWICK 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION WA BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 

Page 1 

Maxim Audit Hall Chadwick 
255 Hoy Street, Subiaco, WA 6008 
PO Box 8217 Subiaco East, WA 6008 
T: +61 8 9489 2555 
F: -t-61 8 9489 2556 
E: info@moximgroup.com.ou 
maximgraup.com.au 

~ISE YOUR POTENTIAL 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch (the Branch) 
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2012, the statement of comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and statement by the members of the Council. 

Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report 
The Council of the Branch is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and Part 3 of 
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Council detennines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the fmancial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the fmancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the fmancial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(i) The accounts have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including 
Australian Accounting Interpretations); except that membership subscriptions are brought to account on a 
cash basis rather than on an accruals basis. This policy is consistent with prior years and has been adopted 
because subscription periods do not run on a standard basis and is impracticable for the Branch to calculate 
on a member by member basis the prepaid or accrued p01tion of subscription income at balance date. This 
approach is inconsistent with AASB 118. Refer to note I to the financial statements. 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Maxim Audit ABN 34502718205 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards legislation. 
Association of Independent firms. National Association: ShineWing Hall Chadwick. International Association: AGN 
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(ii) S254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 states "As soon as practicable after the end of 
each fmancial year, the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating report to be 
prepared in relation to the financial year." 

There has been significant delay in preparing the operating report and financial repmt of the Australian 
Nursing Federation WA Branch. 

(iii) S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of receipts and 
expenditure of the Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least once per year." 

This section has not been complied with. 

Qualified Auditor's Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the generous 
purpose financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch, as at 30 June 2012 and for the year then 
ended, is prepared fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) and the requirements imposed by Part 3 of Chapter 8 to the RO Act. 

Signed at 

Maxim Audit 

Mark Lester 

Chartered 
Accountants 

this 
·k ·< J -J~ day of fV ~~ 2013. 

Maxim Audit ABN 34502718205 
liability limited by o scheme approved under Professional Standards legislation. 
Association of Independent firms. Notional Association: Shine Wing Hall Chadwick. International Association: AGN 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRAI,IAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF COMPI~EIIENSIYE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

Revenue 

Capitation fees 

Membership fees 

Expenses 

Capitation fees 

Services fees 

CnJTcnt year sm·plus before income tnx 

Income tax expense 

Net cut'l'ent yenr surplus 

Other compt•ehensive income after income IHx: 

Olltct· compt·chensivc income for the yen1', net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the y(oar 

Note 

(2) 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the Branch 

2012 
$ 

374,729 

172,794 

374,729 

163,368 

163,368 

16;l,3Ji~& 

l6l,:lQ8 

The accompanying notes form part of these 11nancia I statements. 
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2011 
$ 

332,513 

210,329 

332,513 

201,550 

201,550 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF f-INANCIAL POSITION 
AS Ar 30 JUNE 2012 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash !lnd cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable and other debtors 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other payables 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Retnined surplus 
TOTAL EUQITY 

Note 

(3) 
(4) 

2012 
$ 

1,038,226 
I ,038,226 

----

1,038,226 
l~QJlL}JJl 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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2011 
$ 

~858 
_!2.7.~.858 

_ll7:LJl58 
874,858 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERJ\TlON 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

Balance at I July 2011 
Net surplus for the year attributable to members of the Branch 
Balance at 30 .J unc 2012 

Balance at I .July 20 I 0 
Net surplus for the year allributable lo members of the Branch 
Balnnce nt 30 .June 2011 

Retained Surplus 
$ 

874,858 
__ 163,368 
t,Ol8.2Z.1l 

673,308 
20 l ,550 
_874,.aia. 

The accompanying notes form part of these finRncial st11temcnts. 
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Total 
$ 

874,858 
- 163,368 
L,Q38,22(i 

673,308 
_l_QJ_.,_5 5 0 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRAUAN BRANCH) 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR 'fHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OP[mATING ACTIVITIES 
Bank charges 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM rNVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of investments 
Purchase of property plant & equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payment of borrowings 
Proceeds from Branch loan 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash held 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 

Note 

(6) 

(6) 

2012 
$ 

----·-

--------

-------· 

---·--

--··--

The accompanying no!es form part of these financinl statements. 

Page 6 

2011 
$ 

-----

------



t\lJSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE PINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDF::f) 30 JUNE 2012 

The financial stntements cover the Austrfllinn Nursing Federntion (WA Bmnch) as nn individufll entity. 
Austmlifln Nursing Federation (WA Branch) is a branch incorpornted under the Filii' Work (Registered 
Orgnnisntions) Act 2009. 

l. Statement of significant accounting policies 

These financial statements are general purpose 11nancial statements !hat IHtve been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations, and fair Work (Registered Organisntions) Act 
2009. 

The Branch is a not for -profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that !he AASB has concluded would result in 
finnncial statements containing relcv~m! and reliable information about tnlnsactions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material nccounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financinl statements arc 
presented below and have been consistently npplied unless otherwise stated. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis with the exception of member's subscriptions 
which are accounted far on a cash basis. The financial statements arc based on historical costs, modified, where 
applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and finnncial 
liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar. 

The financial statements were authorised fOI' issue on 291
h November 201 3 by the members of the Co unci I. 

(a) Income tax 

Income of the Branch is exempt from income tax by virtue of Division 50 Section 50-15 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. 

Receivables and paynblcs arc stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net Amount of 
GST recoverable fi·om or payAble to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows Are presented on a gross basis, The GST components of cash nows arising from investing or 
tinancing activities which are recoverable from or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash nows 
included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 

(c) Impairment of assets 

At each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is An}' indication that an asset may be impaired. 
The assessment will consider both external and internal sources ofinfonnation. If such an indication exists, an 
impairment test is carried out on the llssct by comparing the recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher 
of the Rssel's fhir value less costs to sell and its value-in-usc, to the nssct's carrying mnount. Any excess of the 
asset's carrying amount over its recoverable nmount is immediately recognised in profit or loss. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
{WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2012 

1. Statement ofsignilil'an1nccounting polit~ies- continued 

(c) Impairment or assets- COillinued 
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Where the l'uture economic benefits of the asset nrc not primarily dependent upon the nssct's ability to generate 
net cash inllows and \Vhen the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic 
benefits, value in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an nsset. 

Where llll impairment loss on A revalued nsset is identified, this is recognised ngainst the revaluation smplus in 
respect of the smne class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the nmount in the 
revaluation surplus for thnt class of asset. 

(d) Accounts Payoble and Other Payoble 

Accounts payAble and other paynbles represent the linbility outstnnding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods nncl services received by the Branch during the reporting period that re111ain unpaid. The balnnce is 
recognised as n current liability with the amounts nornwlly pnid within 30 days of recognition of' the liability. 

(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash And cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at bank which are subject to an insignificant risk 
ofchnnges in vnlue. 

(f) Revenue nnd Other Income 

Revenue is mensured nt the fnir value of the consideration received or receivnble. Amounts disclosed AS 
revenue 1u·c net of returns, trade nllownnces and duties and taxes pAid. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates npplicAble to the 
financinl assets. 

Members' subscription revenue is recognised when the Branch receives the cash. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods nnd services tax (GST). 

The main function of' the AustraliAn Nursing Federation {Western Australian Branch) is to receive fi·om the 
Australian Nursing Federation lndustrinl Union of Workers, Perth, capilntion fees and other Amounts shown 
nbove nnd to pay such amounts to Feel ern I Office. 

{g) Comparntive Figures 

When required by Accounting Stnndards, comparative tigures have been adjusted to confbrm to change:; in 
presentation for the currenl financinl yenr. 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates and judgments 

The committee evnluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the financinl statements bnsecl on historical 
knowledge and best availnble current information. Estimates assume A reasonable expectation of future events 
and are based on current trends nnd economic dntn, obtnined both externally find within the Branch. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

I. Statement of significant ac<·ounting policies- continued 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates rmd judgments- continued 

Key Esrimares -lmpairmenf 
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The Branch assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluation of conditions and events 
specific to the Branch that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoven:tble amounts of relevant assets 
are reassessed using value-in-usc calculations which incorporate various key assumptions. 

(i) Financial Instruments 

fnitial recognitio11 and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities arc recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. ror nnancial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch COilllllits itsclfto 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade elate accounting is adopted). 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the instrument is 
classified '"at fair value through profit or loss", in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss 
immediately. 

Class{ficarion and subsequent measuremellf 

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled. 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active m11rket m·c used to 
determine !'air value. In other circumstAnces, valuation techniques are <1doptcd. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the mnount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at 
initial recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for nny cumulative 
amortisntion of the difference between thai initial amount and the maturity amount cnlculnted using the 
effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is used to nllocnte interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and 
is equivalent to the rate that discounts estimated futme cnsh payments or receipts (including fees, tr<Hlsaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this cannot be relinbly prcclicteci, the 
contractual term) of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the 11mmcial asset or tlnancial 
linbilily. Revisions to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying amount with 
a consequential recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

Loans nncl receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in 
profit or loss through the amortisation process nnd when the flnnncial asset is dereeognised. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING fEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

1. St11 tcmcn t of signilicnn t nccounting policies - continued 

(i) finnncial Instruments- continued 

Impairment 
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At the end of each reporting period, the Bronch assesses whether there is objective evidence that n financial 
asset has been impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event") that has occurred, which has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset(s). 

In the case of financial assets carried nt amortised cost, loss events may include indications that the debtors is 
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, 
indications that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with dcl:1tdts. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans and receivables), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of financial nsscts impaired by credit losses. After having taken all possible 
mensures of recovery, if the management establishes that the carrying amount cannot be t·ccovered by nny 
means, at that point the writing off amounts are charged to the allowance account or the CHI'I')'ing amount of 
impaired tlnancial assets is reduced directly if no impairment amount was previously recognised in the 
allownnce accounts. 

When the terms of t1nancial assets that would otherwise have been past due or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such financial assets by taking into account the original terms as if 
the terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that hnvc occurred are duly considered. 

Derecognition 

Financinl assets are derecognisccl where the contractunl right to receipt of cash llows expires or the nssct is 
transferred to another· party, whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the 
risks nnd benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are clerecognisccl where the related obligations 
ore discharged, cancelled or expire. The difl'erence between the carrying amount of the financial liability 
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of 
non-cash assets or linbilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

U) Nevv Accounting Standnrds for Application in Future Periods 

The AASB has issued a number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
manclntory application dates for future reporting periods, some of which are relevant to the Branch. The Branch 
has decided not to early adopt any of the new and amended pronouncements. The Branch's assessment of the 
new and amended pronouncements that are relevant to the Branch but applicable in future reporting periods is 
set out below: 

- AASB 9: Financial Instruments (December 20 l 0) and AASB 2010-7: Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 201 0) (applicable fm annual reporting periods 
commencing on or alter I January 20 13). 

These Standards are applicable retrospectively and include revised requirements for the classification 
and measurement of financial instruments. os well as recognition and derecognition requirements for 
financia I instruments. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING fEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTI IE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

I. Statement ol'signilicant accounting policies- continued 

U) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods- continued 

The key changes made to accounting requirements include: 
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simplit)'ing the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those 
cnrried at fnir value; 

-simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives; 

-removing the tninting rules associated with held-to-maturity msets; 

removing the requirements to sepRrate and fnir value embedded derivntives for financial 
nssets carried at amortised cost: 

- allowing an irrevocable election on initial rccogn1t1on to present gains and losses on 
investments in equity instruments that arc not held for trading in other comprehensive income. 
Dividends in respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in 
profit or loss and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; 

- requiring nnancilll assets to be rcclnssified where there is a el1ange in an entity's business 
model as they arc initially classified based on: 

(a) the objective of the entity's business model for managing the ftnnncial assets; and 
(b) the characteristics of the contractunl cash flows; find 

- requiring an entity that chooses to n1easure ft financial liability at fair value to present the 
portion of the change in its fair value due to changes in the entity's own credit risk in other 
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accounting mismatch. If such a 
mismntch would be created or enlarged, the entity is required to present all changes in fair 
vnlue (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liability) in profit or loss. 

The Branch has not yet been able to reasonably cstinmte the impact of these pronouncements 
on its financial statements. 

- AASB I 053: Application of ·riers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASI3 20 I 0-2: 
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards mising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements 
[AASB I, 2, 3, 5, 7, 8, 101, 102, 107, lOR, 110, Ill, 112,116, 117,119, 121, 123, 124, 127, 128, 131, 
133,134,136,137,138,140,141, 1050& 1052and 1ntcrpretations2,4,5, 15.17, 127, 129& 1052] 
( npplicablc for annual reporting periods commencing on or after I July 2013 ). 

AASB I 053 establishes a revised differential financial reporting framework consisting of two tiers or 
financial reporting requ ircments for those entities prepnring genera I purpose llnancial statements: 

Tier I: Australian Accounting Standards: and 
-Tier 2: Austl'alian Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Requirements 

Tier 2 of the framework comprises the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of Tier 
I, but contains significantly fewer disclosure requirements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMt-:NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDE-:D 30 JUNE2012 

l. Statcmcn t ol' significant accounting policies~ continued 

(j) New Accounting Standards tor Application in Future Periods- continued 
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Since the Branch is a not-for-protlt private sector entity, il qualifies for the reduced disclosure 
requirements for Tier 2 entities. His anticipated that the Branch will t<1ke advantage of Tier 2 reporting 
at a later date. 

- AASI3 201 J-9: Amendments to Australinn Accounting Standards Presentation of Items of Other 
Comprehensive Income (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after l July 20 12). 

The main change arising from this Strmdard is the requirement for entities to group items presented in 
other comprehensive income (OCJ) on the basis of whether they are potentially reclnssi liable to pront 
or loss subsequently. 

This Standard affects presentation only ami is there fore not expected to significantly impact the Brnnch. 

2. Surplus for ihc yell!' 

(a) Revenue nnd Other Income 

Sales revenue: 
Members' subscriptions 

Other revenue: 
Other income 
Received from Austra linn Nursing 

Federation Industrial Union of Workers, 
Perth: 
Capitation Jees 

Total revenue 

(b) Other expenses from ordinary activities 

Paid to Austrnlian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth: 

Audit fees 
Pfticl to Federal Office: 

Capitntion fees 
Service fees 

Paid to Bnnk West: 
W A Branch bank charges 

Total other expenses from ordinary opernting activities 

2012 
$ 

172,794 

2012 
$ 

374.729 
9,426 

20 II 
$ 

210,329 

31?,513 
~42,842 

2011 
$ 

332,513 
8,779 

J4J ,292 

Expenditure incurred by the Branch is paid for on its behalf b>' the Australian Nursing Pederation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. With effect on I July 2006 no allocation has been made of expenses to the Branch as 
the Union has decided to meet any such costs. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESl'ERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

3. Cash and c11sh equivalents 

Cash at bank 

4. Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors 

CURRENT 
Loan- Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of" Workers, Perth (unsecured) 

5. Financinl support 

2012 
$ 

2012 
$ 

Pag~ 13 

2011 
$ 

201 I 
$ 

The Union has agreed by a resolution of Council to provide financial support to the Branch so that it may meet 
its debts as and when they fall due. 

6. Cash flow statement 

Reconciliation of cash !low from op(wations with 
net CIIITent yenr surplus aftea· income tax 

Net current year surplus after income tnx 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
lncrense in accounts receivable and other debtors 

7. Information to be provided to Members OJ' General Managc1· 

2012 
$ 

163,368 

( 163 ,368) 
---

2011 
$ 

201,550 

_QQljl_Q} 
--

In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention of 
members is drawn to the provisions of Sub-Sections (l), (2) and (J) of Section 272 which read as follows: 

( l) A member or· n reporting unit, or a Geneml M<mager, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the 
application: 

(2) The application must be made in writing and must specifY the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application is 
given to the reporting unit; and 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (I). 

8. Contingent liabilitie.<> 

Members' subscriQ!lQJlS in advance: 
No provision has been made in the nccounts for members' subscriptions received in advance. This amount 
would only be repayable in the circumstance where the Branch was wound up, however in the normal course or 
events members do resign and nrc refunded nny advance subscriptions paid. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING JiEDI~RATJON 
(WESTERN 1\LJSTRALJAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED30JUNE2012 

9. Financial Risl< Manngemcnt 

The Branch's financial instruments consist mainly or accounts receivable: 

Fimmchtl assets 

Accounts receivables and other debtors 
Total financial assets 

(a) Fim11lcial Risk Management Policies 

(i) Interest rate risk 

2012 
$ 

_1,038,226 

L~9-JJL22§ 
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20 II 
$ 

__[H_J_58 
BH,ass 

The Branch is not exposure to any interest rate risk, as it does not have any interest bearing financial 
instruments. 

(ii) Foreign currency risk 

The Branch is not exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies. 

(iii) Liquidity risk 

The Branch manages liquidity by regularly monitoring cash flows. 

(iv) Credit risk 

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance 
date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, as disclosed in the statement of tinaneial 
position and notes forming part or the acconnts. 

The Branch has nn account receivable n·om the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth. The Union has agreed by resolution of Council to provide financial support to the 
Branch. 

(b) Treasury Risk Management 

The Union on behalf or the Rrnnch regularly review and evaluate treasmy management strategies in the context 
of the most recent economic conditions and forecasts. 

(c) Net fair values 

The Branch does not have any investment in listed investments. For other assets and other liabilities the net fair 
value approximates their carrying value. There has been no write down of financial asset values as all runds on 
deposit are expected to realise their carrying amounts. 

The aggregate carrying amounts or financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in the statement of 
financial position and in the notes forming part of' the accounts. 
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The Branch Council, being the Committee of Manngement for the purposes of the Fair Work (Registered 
Orgnnisations) Act 2009, presents its operating report of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Austrnlian 
Brnnch) for the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

I. The principnl activities of the Branch during the financial year were the industrinl and professional 
representation of nurses and nursing. No significnnt change in the nature of these activities occurred 
during the year. 

2. The surplus of the Brnnch for the financird year amounted to $163,368. There were no signiflcnnt 
changes to the Branch's tlnancial affairs during the year. 

3. Members retnin the right to resign from the Australian Nursing Federation in accordance with section 
10 of the Federal Rules and Section I 74 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

4. No officer or member of the Branch Council acts as a trustee of a supemnnuation fund as a result of 
their position on the Branch Council. 

5. The number of members of the Brnnch at the end of the financial year amounted to 23,244. The register 
of members of the Branch was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (1\egistcrecl 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

6. The Branch has no employees at the end of the finnncial year. All work performed on behalf of' the 
Branch is undertaken by persons vvho are either employees of the Austral ian Nursing Federal ion 
Industrial Union of Workers Pe1th or elected Officers of the Branch. 
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7. The names or each person who were members of the Branch Council, at any lime, during the financial 
yem· are as follows: 

I July20lltoJOJunc2012 

Mark Olson 
Trish Fowler 
Di Pember 
Jo Briggs 
Natalie Sheehy (nee Tai) 
Michael Clancy 
Samuel Cook Barron 
Treena Evans 
Ann-Marie Linder 
Lorela Murphy 
Karen Roan 
Elizabeth Waters 
Sally Wearne 
Dean Casey 
Elaine D!lniels 
Dorothy Marie 
Lisa Natoli 
Lynette Tutt 
Janet Rcah (nee Allen) 
Kerry Leipold 
Tanya Woollcr 
Stephen Yoke 

I .July 20 II to 23 September 20 II 

Lisa Gatzonis 

I July 2011 to 25 November 20 II 
Janel Westbrook 

23 September 20 II to 30 June 2012 
Ray Sinclair 

20 November 20 II to 30 June 2012 
Megan McDermoll 

20 November 20 II to 30 June 2012 
Andrea McGill 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Branch Council: 

Bra m~h Sec retnry 
Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth 

Dated ?:>o_l J\ )._ ~· 
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·~ 
On the~~ ...... NoV .. 2013, the Branch Council, being Commitlce of l'vlanagcmenl of the Australian Nursing 
Federation (Western Austrnlian Branch), passed the following resolution in relation to the general purpose 
nnancial report (GPFR) of the Branch fbr the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

The Branch Council declmes in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

I. The financial report and notes comply with the Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting 
Interpretations), other nuthoritntive pronouncements of' the Australian Accounting Standm·ds Board and 
other mandatory reporting requirements; except that membership subscriptions are brought to account on a 
cash basis rather thnn on accrual basis. 

2. The financial report and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manngcr: 

3. The financial report and notes give a true and !'air view or the 11nancial performance, financial position and 
cash flow statement of the Branch for the fimmcial year ended 30 June 20 12; 

4. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable: 

5. During the financial year ended 30 June 2012 and since the end of the financial year: 

a. meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules or the 
organisation including the rules ofthe Branch: and 

b. the financial af'fairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules or the 
organisation including the rules of' the Branch; and 

c. the financial records of the Branch have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Schedule 
I B to the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fail' Work (Registered 
Organisations) Regulations 2009; and 

d. as the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the financial record ofthe reporting unit 
have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to each of the other reporting units of 
the organisation to ensure compliance with the Accounting Standards in subsequent years: and 

e. the information sought in any request of a member of the Branch or a General Manager duly made 
under section 272 of' the RAO Schedule has been furnished to the member or General Manager; 
nne! 

f. there has been compliance with any order for inspection or financinl records made by the 
Commission under section 273 of the Schedule I B to the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) ;\ct 
2009. 

For the Branch Council 

M A Olson 

~--·· ... '--. 

(-~,·~ 
President 

;;~:~~~ _2o Jt~l \t_) 


	1
	5
	6
	6b
	7
	8
	9
	10

